
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Promote Builders Club & Kkids across the District through informational updates to Advisors, District Trustees, and Lt Governors

		 CompleteRow1: 80

		GOALRow2: Promote Builders Clubs and Kkids with an informational table and workshop at Mid-Year Conference & DCON 2021.  

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review data on Builders Clus & Kkids as received  to ensure the advisors on file are accurate and that youth protection requirements are current.

		 CompleteRow3: 90

		GOALRow4: Take online training courses when availabe in Fall of 2020 from KI

		 CompleteRow4: 90

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Builders Club & Kkids District Advocate

		Date: April 30, 2021

		Chairperson: Donna R Riley

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: NA

		Challenges: 

		Comments: Continuing to ensure Advisors on file are accurate and that youth protection requirements are current.in place.

Will provide KI updates re: KKids & Builders Club information.
 
Will contact sponsoring clubs of clubs noted as inactive to determine status and possibilitiy of reactivating clubs. 

Online courses for K-kids and Builders Club District Asministrator almost complete.

		Signature: Donna R Riley






Sheet1

		PAID DUES REPORT

								 		17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 2A								587				623				520				374





		ARLINGTON  COMMUNITY				92901				18				17				19								SOUTH ARLINGTON

		EDISON				88998				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				25				ALEXANDRIA

		MOUNT VERNON				80403				38				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								MOUNT VERNON

		JOHR R LEWIS				93335				24				61				77				65				ALEXANDRIA

		SCHOOL WITHOUT WALLS				94103				17				42				68				33				WASHINGTON

		SOUTH COUNTY SECONDARY				92071				243				208				175				7				MOUNT VERNON

		T.C. WILLIAMS				83611				122				81				112				126				ALEXANDRIA

		WASHINGTON-LIBERTY				85090				51				44				57				69				ARLINGTON

		WEST POTOMAC				83077				63				152								49				MOUNT VERNON

		YORKTOWN				91234				11				18				15								ARLINGTON



		DIVISION 2B								889				894				715				596



		CENTREVILLE				88020				276				197				129				257				FAIRFAX

		CHANTILLY				92863				204				191				163				126				TYSONS 

		FAIRFAX				88005				64				51				63				43				FAIRFAX

		FREEDOM				93015				5				5				176								TYSONS 

		JAMES MADISON				86775				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				28				TYSONS 

		JAMES ROBINSON SECONDARY				84709				57				56												FAIRFAX

		JOHN CHAMPE				93537				68				74				103				119				LEESBURG

		LIGHTRIDGE				94596																24				LEESBURG

		OAKTON				85337				47				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								FAIRFAX

		W.T. WOODSON				82937				123				173												FAIRFAX

		WESTFIELD				92024				45				147				81								FAIRFAX

		DIVISION 2C								947				704				753				524



		BRIAR WOODS				91915				228				171				208				134				LEESBURG

		BROAD RUN				88333				140				23				74				64				FAIRFAX

		HERITAGE				91688				99				44				46								LEESBURG

		HERNDON				89729				153				90				164				26				TYSONS 

		INDEPENDENCE				94428												32				40				LEESBURG

		POTOMAC FALLS				89946				114				78												NON SPONSORED

		RIVERSIDE				93923				SUSPENDED				147								109				LEESBURG

		ROCK RIDGE				94528												63				46				LEESBURG

		STONE BRIDGE				91200				93				93				121				105				LEESBURG

		TUSCARORA				93025				120				58				108								LEESBURG



		DIVISION  2D								516				732				608				263



		ANNANDALE				81465				86				82				73								FAIRFAX

		GEORGE C MARSHALL				93131				72				57				92				52				TYSONS

		GEORGE MASON 				89736				9				6												TYSONS

		JUSTICE				93279				88				82				66				55				TYSONS

		LAKE BRADDOCK				85129				166				368				263				156				TYSONS

		LANGLEY				83576				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								TYSONS

		THOMAS JEFFERSON				83313				11				12				21								FAIRFAX

		WEST SPRINGFIELD				83723				84				125				93								TYSONS

										17-18				18-19				19-20								SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 2E								1492				1368				1137				347



		BATTLEFIELD				91661				293				270				275				247				MANASSAS

		CHARLES J. COLGAN				93942				137				137				138								MANASSAS

		FOREST PARK				91034				53				123				94				12				WOODBRIDGE

		GAR-FIELD				80330				67				37				30								WOODBRIDGE

		OSBOURN 				85718				57				54				23								MANASSAS

		OSBOURN PARK				81502				325				246				217				84				MANASSAS

		PATRIOT				93167				258				249				219								BULL RUN

		POTOMAC				86106				139				86				67				24				WOODBRIDGE

		STONEWALL JACKSON				87445				135				97				74								MANASSAS

		WOODBRIDGE				87519				28				69												WOODBRIDGE

		DIVISION 2F								245				216				151				90



		BROOKE POINT				94015				SC				13												FREDERICKSBURG

		CHANCELLOR				87817				52				37				25				18				FREDERICKSBURG

		COURTLAND				86584				23				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								FREDERICKSBURG

		JAMES MONROE				80503				48				22				11				3				FREDERICKSBURG

		RIVERBEND		94125		94125				32				50				49								FREDERICKSBURG

		STAFFORD				81357				90				94				66				69				FREDERICKSBURG

										17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 3A								192				165				194				137



		BISHOP MCNAMARA				93603				47				68								COV				CAPITOL HILL

		COOLIDGE				90912				17				12				9								SHEPHERD PARK

		COL. ZADOK MAGRUDER				88049				22				19				14								ROCKVILLE

		EASTERN				93067				2				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED				COV				CAPITOL HILL

		LARGO				89647				18				12				16				12				MITCHELLVILLE

		MONTGOMERY BLAIR				91981				9				65				51				9				WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		RICHARD MONTGOMERY				91548				22				SUSPENDED				47				26				ROCKVILLE

		ROCKVILLE				86593				86				44				39				53				ROCKVILLE

		THOMAS WOOTEN				91519				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								ROCKVILLE

		WALT WHITMAN				91011				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								BETHESDA

		WALTER JOHNSON				81837				35				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								BETHESDA

		WINSTON CHURCHILL				92540				17				37				43				22				BETHESDA

		DIVISION 3B								323				458				345				100



		ALBERT EINSTEIN				88454				71				73				66								LEISURE WORLD

		GAITHERSBURG				87176				22				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								MONTGOMERY VILLAGE

		GOOD COUNSEL				88952				10				14				9								WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		JAMES HUBERT BLAKE				92986				37				33				18				18				LEISURE WORLD

		KENNEDY				93103				45				86				45								WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		NORTHWEST				94241								46				44								WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		PAINT BRANCH				88056				52				65				55				60				WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		QUINCE ORCHARD				93688				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								MONTGOMERY VILLAGE

		SENECA VALLEY				94694																15				MONTGOMERY VILLAGE

		SHERWOOD				87933				45				19				17								NON SPONSORED

		WATKINS MILL				91887				INACTIVE				75				66								MONTGOMERY VILLAGE

		WHEATON				87633				41				47				25				22				WHEATON-SILVER SPRING

		DIVISION 3C								335				351				352				146



		HENRY LACKEY				89823								18				15				6				WALDORF

		HUNTINGTOWN				91789				91				68				56				32				NON SPONSORED

		La PLATA				90933				128				99				55				COV				WALDORF

		MAURICE McDONOUGH				91018				INACTIVE				13				17				13				WALDORF

		NORTH POINT				92048				22				67				73				COV				WALDORF

		NORTHERN				88662		 		35				48				61				71				NON SPONSORED

		ST. CHARLES				93863				15				9				13				11				NON SPONSORED

		THOMAS STONE				87552				17				10				15				6				WALDORF

		WESTLAKE				89277				27				19				39				13				NON SPONSORED

		DIVISION 3D								105				158				198				28



		CALVERT				88232				12				10				3								NON SPONSORED

		GREAT MILLS				92341				34				28				28								NON SPONSORED

		LEONARD HALL JR NAV ACAD				92865				10				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								NON SPONSORED

		LEONARDTOWN				92915				9				82				128				10				NON SPONSORED

		PATUXENT				90011				18				27				24				18				NON SPONSORED

		ST. MARY'S RYKEN				89641				22				11				15								NON SPONSORED

		DIVISION 4A								558				526				594				456



		ANNAPOLIS				93915				133				107				85				65				SEVERNA PARK

		ARCHBISHOP SPALDING				89056				101				90				152				153				CROFTON

		BROADNECK				86631				INACTIVE				49				93				32				SEVERNA PARK

		CHESAPEAKE				93095				63				39				25				40				SEVERNA PARK

		INDIAN CREEK				94092				24				24				56				53				CROFTON

		NORTH EAST				94619																10				SEVERNA PARK

		NORTH COUNTY				92893				35				15				39								SEVERNA PARK

		OLD MILL				86556				27				25				53								SEVERNA PARK

		SEVERNA PARK				90682				133				116				68				75				SEVERNA PARK

		SOUTH  RIVER				93178				42				61				70				38				COMMODORE MAYO



		DIVISION 4B								568				369				321				292



		ARUNDEL				86237				52				17				29				23				CROFTON

		ATHOLTON				92831				104				16				16								ELLICOTT CITY

		CENTENNIAL				92247				SC				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								ELLICOTT CITY

		GLENELG				92346				210				180				181				136				ELLICOT CITY

		MARRIOTTS  RIDGE				93021				114				114								15				ELLICOTT CITY

		MEADE				88691				88				13				24				13				CROFTON

		MT. HEBRON				94047				SC				29				66				51				ELLICOTT CITY

		RIVER HILL				93027				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				5				54				ELLICOTT CITY



										17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB



		DIVISION 5A								270				184				198				103



		EASTON				94097				25				31				27								NON SPONSORED

		NORTH DORCHESTER				84189				55				48				47				47				SEAFORD

		SEAFORD				82659				30				17				33				25				SEAFORD

		ST. PETER & PAUL				90606				55				44				45								BRIDGEVILLE

		SUSSEX TECH				90932				95				36				34				31				GREATER MILLSBORO

		WOODBRIDGE				85342				10				8				12								BRIDGEVILLE



		DIVISION 5B								179				165				134				23



		DELMAR				84080				67				69				58								DELMAR

		NANDUA				93869				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								ACCOMACK

		POCOMOKE CITY				91602				21				SUSPENDED				13								POCOMOKE CITY

		STEPHEN DECATUR				85496				56				68				63				23				GREATER OCEAN PINES

		THE SALISBURY SCHOOL				91927				35				28												GREATER OCEAN PINES

		DIVISION 6A								214				207				133				48



		A I DUPONT				88630		 		INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								WILMINGTON

		BOHEMIA MANOR				92437				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								ELKTON

		BRANDYWINE				89276				20				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								WILMINGTON

		CHRISTINA				94275								18												WILMINGTON

		ELKTON				84636				5				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								ELKTON

		GLASGOW				94470												16				10				WILMINGTON

		NEWARK				88763				22				31				12				9				WILMINGTON

		ST. MARK'S				90107				36				38				16				8				WILMINGTON

		THE CHARTER SCHOOL				90216				80				81				42				10				WILMINGTON

		THE TOME SCHOOL				90355				40				29				43				11				ELKTON

		WILLIAM PENN				93697				11				10				4								WILMINGTON

		DIVISION 6B								466				477				551				251

		ABERDEEN				93545												45				68				BEL AIR

		DULANEY				86502				170				121				168				96				TOWSON-TIMONIUM

		EASTERN TECHNICAL				94276								67				110								NON SPONSORED

		FRANKLIN				86974				82				87				78				45				REISTERTOWN

		HAVRE DE GRACE				93861				29				15												BEL AIR

		HEREFORD				92483				63				86				60								REISTERTOWN

		OWINGS MILLS				88647				4				5				8								REISTERTOWN

		PARKVILLE				93781				23				15				15				16				NON SPONSORED

		PATTERSON MILL				92429				19				36												BEL AIR

		RANDALSTOWN				94496												22								HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN

		ROLAND PARK				93461				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								HAMPDEN-MIDTOWN

		ST. FRANCIS ACADEMY				92423				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								BALTIMORE CITY

		TOWSON				86685				75				39				45				26				LOCH RAVEN

		DIVISION 7A								459				464				461				325



		BARBARA INGRAM  SF ARTS				94028				SC				22				39				26				HAGERSTOWN

		GOVERNOR THOMAS JOHNSON				93610				49				47				33				20				FREDERICK

		HERITAGE ACADEMY				93079				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								HAGERSTOWN

		LINGANORE				92868				44				56				57				78				MOUNT AIRY

		MIDDLETOWN				90221				132				152				140				112				FREDERICK

		NORTH HAGERSTOWN				86714				70				93				85				15				HAGERSTOWN

		SOUTH HAGERSTOWN				87694				10				8				12								HAGERSTOWN

		TUSCARORA				91860				20				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				13				FREDERICK

		WALKERSVILLE				89476				134				85				95				61				FREDERICK

		DIVISION 7B								220				151				139				91



		FRANCIS SCOTT  KEY				85075				5				1				4								WESTMINSTER

		MANCHESTER VALLEY				92591				24				27				19								WESTMINSTER

		SOUTH CARROLL				87942				55				45				32				33				MOUNT AIRY

		WESTMINSTER				80999				75				35				50				41				WESTMINSTER

		WINTERS MILL				91215				61				43				33				17				WESTMINSTER

										17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 8								288				256				272				155



		JAMES WOOD				81225				63				69				63				57				WINCHESTER

		JOHN HANDLEY				84157				56				111				115				48				WINCHESTER

		MILLBROOK				91365				88				33				53				22				WINCHESTER

		SHERANDO				88907				19				19				19				28				BLUE RIDGE

		SKYLINE				92199				25				8				8								FRONT ROYAL

		WAKEFIELD COUNTRY DAY				89989				17				8												FRONT ROYAL

		WARREN COUNTY				82726				20				8				14								FRONT ROYAL

		DIVISION 9A								235				215				226				151



		ALBEMARLE				86843				103				95				75				12				CHARLOTTESVILLE

		CHARLOTTESVILLE				87577				16				9				7								CHARLOTTESVILLE

		FLUVANNA				88785		 		INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								CHARLOTTESVILLE

		MONTICELLO				90081				41				41				101				51				CHARLOTTESVILLE

		WESTERN ALBEMARLE				91922				75				70				43				88				CHARLOTTESVILLE

								 

		DIVISION 9B						 		276				253				213				162



		ALLEGHANY				83205				37				48				33								ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS

		BOYS HOME OF VIRGINIA				93570				21				24				30				23				ALLEGHANY HIGHLANDS

		FISHBURNE				90517		 		31				30				36				32				WAYNESBORO

		FORT DEFIANCE				85665		 		38				17				11								SHENANDOAH VALLEY

		HARRISONBURG				86169		 		62				47				41				58				HARRISONBURG

		RIVERHEADS				93671				16				15				8				19				SHENANDOAH VALLEY

		STAUNTON				90985		 		24				29				22				COV				STAUNTON

		STUARTS DRAFT				89985				27				20												WAYNESBORO

		WAYNESBORO				80431				20				23				32				30				WAYNESBORO

								 

		DIVISION 10								392				326				216				74



		APPOMATTOX REGIONAL GOV				93312				32				17				19				22				PETERSBURG

		COLONIAL HEIGHTS				83058				92				63				44				30				COLONIAL HEIGHTS

		HOPEWELL				92952				23				30				18								HOPEWELL

		LLOYD C BIRD				85878				63				48												CENTRAL CHESTERFIELD

		MATOACA				83731				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								PETERSBURG

		PETERSBURG				86857				43				7												PETERSBURG

		PRINCE GEORGE				93429				60				86				71				22				HOPEWELL

		THOMAS DALE				81529				79				75				64				COV				CHESTER



		DIVISION 11A								576				415				221				143



		BENEDICTINE				91685				27				44				41								RICHMOND

		DEEP RUN				91169				282				232				108								TUCKAHOE

		GLEN ALLEN				92902				105				45				53				53				ASHLAND

		HERMITAGE				81916				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE

		JOHN R TUCKER				83535				17				3				13				29				TUCKAHOE

		MILLS GODWIN				90802				135				85								53				TUCKAHOE

		THOMAS JEFFERSON				87622				10				6								8				RICHMOND

		DIVISION 11B								460				389				369				169



		ATLEE				88580				142				101				129				50				RICHMOND

		BANNER CHRISTIAN				94065				25				19												NON SPONSORED

		CLOVER HILL				86477				SUSPENDED				27												MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD

		COSBY				92058				4				19				56								MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD

		HANOVER				91465				61				58								54				ASHLAND

		HENRICO				82949				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								NON SPONSORED

		JAMES RIVER				89135				90				36				79				49				MIDLOTHIAN/CHESTERFIELD

		LEE-DAVIS				85303				48				65				28								ASHLAND

		PATRICK HENRY				80252				54				56				66								ASHLAND

		RICHMOND COMMUNITY				89428		 		17				8				11				16				RICHMOND

		THE GOVERNOR'S SCHOOL				88690				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								RICHMOND

		VARINA				91140				23				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE

										17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 12A								406				363				382				85



		BRUTON				85592				52				61				52				28				COLONIAL CAPITAL

		CHARLES CITY				94468												19								NEW KENT

		JAMESTOWN				89847				173				132				210				COV				WILLIAMSBURG

		LAFAYETTE				86250				54				53				67				16				WILLIAMSBURG

		WALSINGHAM ACADEMY				82796				43				30				20				31				WILLIAMSBURG

		WARHILL				92445				63				64												TOANO

		WILLIAMSBURG CHRISTIAN				90950				21				23				14				10				COLONIAL CAPITAL

		DIVISION 12B								334				331				308				266



		GLOUCESTER				86679				32				8				9								GLOUCESTER

		GRAFTON				89889				41				37												GRAFTON

		LANCASTER				88178				17				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								NORTHERN NECK

		MIDDLESEX				87923				21				17				12				12				MIDDLESEX

		POINT OPTION				89461				10				6												NON SPONSORED

		POQUOSON				85579				76				79				72				43				POQUOSON

		TABB				84911				132				168				215				211				POQUOSON

		YORK  				82177				INACTIVE				INACTIVE

		YORK RIVER ACADEMY				92628				5				16												GRAFTON

		DIVISION 13								351				355				245				90



		BETHEL				84165				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								MERCURY 64

		DENBIGH				85809				17				10				6				3				DENBIGH

		HAMPTON  				80643				21				33				11				COV				DOWNTOWN HAMPTON

		HAMPTON ROADS ACADEMY				84887				52				48				42								PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT

		HERITAGE				93334				4				8				18								GREATER HILTON

		ISLE OF WIGHT				92858				110				129				72				77				SMITHFIELD

		KECOUGHTON				83084				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				27								MERCURY 64

		MENCHVILLE				90416				41				34				10								GREATER HILTON

		PHOEBUS				88866				16				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED				COV				DOWNTOWN HAMPTON

		SMITHFIELD				91385		 		19				16				9				10				SMITHFIELD

		WARWICK				90733				9				11												GREATER HILTON

		WOODSIDE				90899				60				66				50								PENINSULA AT OYSTER POINT

		DIVISION 14A								383				301				393				125



		DEEP CREEK				87410				116				54				95				38				CHESAPEAKE

		GRASSFIELD				92281				20				58				54								GREAT BRIDGE

		GREAT BRIDGE				82675				80				53				65								CHESAPEAKE

		INDIAN RIVER				84272				45				45				79								CHESAPEAKE

		KINGS FORK				91585				INACTIVE				INACTIVE												SUFFOLK

		OSCAR SMITH				81528				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				33				32				CHESAPEAKE

		SOUTHAMPTON				89582				51				40				TURNED IN CHARTER

		STONEBRIDGE				89938				10				37				50				47				CHURCHLAND

		WESTERN BRANCH				87707				10				SUSPENDED												CHURCHLAND

		WOODROW WILSON				93877				23				14				17				8				PORTSMOUTH

		DIVISION 14B								245				203				188				0





		FIRST COLONIAL				87504				48				35				38								VIRGINIA BEACH

		FRANK COX				82832				135				112				109								VIRGINIA BEACH

		GRANBY				94504												20								NORFOLK

		NORVIEW				94143				15				14												NORFOLK

		OCEAN LAKES				89436				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				21								VA BEACH TOWN CENTER

		PRINCESS ANNE				88698				7				18												LYNNHAVEN

		SALEM				88385				11				9												VA BEACH TOWN CENTER

		TALLWOOD				89239				29				15												LYNNHAVEN

										17-18				18-19				19-20				20-21				SPONSORING 

																										KIWANIS CLUB

		DIVISION 15A								293				344				262				62



		BROOKVILLE				85506		 		29				65				40								LYNCHBURG

		E C GLASS				85937				48				39				36				32				LYNCHBURG

		GEORGE WASHINGTON				82631				25				39				22								DANVILLE

		HOLY CROSS				88006				17				14				CLOSED								LYNCHBURG

		JEFFERSON FOREST				88758				65				104				61								LYNCHBURG

		LIBERTY -BEDFORD				91125		 		45				54				69				30				LYNCHBURG

		PARKVIEW				93707				64				29				34				0				NON SPONSORED

								 

		DIVISION 15B								358				405				321				177

		 						 

		CAVE SPRING				85515				71				94				66								ROANOKE

		FAITH CHRISTIAN				94018				SC				25				13				14				ROANOKE

		FOREST PARK ACADEMY				92945				14				SUSPENDED												ROANOKE

		HIDDEN VALLEY				91150				23				32				19				24				ROANOKE

		JAMES RIVER				92527				31				11				6				4				BOTETOURT COUNTY

		LORD BOTETOURT				87728				54				59				52				15				BOTETOURT COUNTY

		MARTINSVILLE				80959				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								MARTINSVILLE

		NORTHSIDE				91138				50				52				41				12				ROANOKE

		PATRICK HENRY				87112				45				58				50				50				ROANOKE

		ROANOKE CATHOLIC				91559				25				12				13				34				ROANOKE

		SALEM				82967				7				18				25				24				SALEM

		STAUNTON RIVER                				91427		 		31				30				23								ROANOKE

		WILLIAM FLEMING				89000				7				4				13								ROANOKE

		DIVISION 16								48				66				23				0



		ABINGDON				80170				13				19												ABINGDON

		BLACKSBURG				91164				5				11				15								MONTGOMERY COUNTY

		GILES				81997				6				7				8								MONTGOMERY COUNTY

		MARION				90385				24				29												MARION

		PATRICK HENRY				86992				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE								ABINGDON

		DIVISION 17								199				363				249				79



		CENTRAL				93695				43				95				25				18				WISE

		COUNCIL				92036				22				18				12				6				COUNCIL

		EASTSIDE				94247								39				20								ST-PAUL CASTLEWOOD

		GRUNDY				91658				44				72				60				23				GRUNDY

		RICHLANDS				82380				51				74				66				6				CLINCH RIVER

		RIDGEVIEW				81518				39				65				66				26				HAYSI

		TOTAL MEMBERS								13514				12889				11415				5969

		ACTIVE CHARTERS								236				232				207				138







		NEW CHARTERS



		NORTHEAST				94619				4A												10				SEVERNA PARK

		LIGHTRIDGE				94596				2B												24				LEESBURG

		SENECA VALLEY				94694				3B												15				MONTGOMERY VILLAGE







		REACTIVATED CLUBS



		JAMES MADISON				86775				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				28				TYSONS 

		EDISON				88998				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				25				ALEXANDRIA



















































Sheet2





Sheet3








5/2/2021 Gmail - Board Packet


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698588139246874184&simpl=msg-f%3A1698588139246874184 1/2


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Board Packet 
1 message


Joe Stankus <keyclubcapitaldistrict@gmail.com> Sat, May 1, 2021 at 4:11 PM
To: Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey@wolff.net>


KEY CLUB REPORT


          MAY, 2021
 


Last year, 207 Key Clubs paid their dues. The year before, 232 had paid dues. Many clubs that did not pay because school districts had shut
down.  


 


So, when KCI, said that all Key Clubs would remain at the same status (for dues payments) as the year before, some monies were not sent.


 


However, this year only 138 clubs have paid dues. That would be 59% of those that had paid 2 years ago, or 67% of those that actually paid
last year. We have 5 clubs that did not pay dues last year, pay dues this year. We have chartered 3 new clubs and reactivated 2 clubs.


 


Attached is a spread sheet that details this information. This spread sheet also list the “Sponsoring Kiwanis Club”. Please share this with your
LTGs. We have changed several since the last report because of info we received from ‘Capital District’ that was different from what KI had.


 


Our DCON was a 2 day event with an opening night for a couple of hours. The bulk of training was along with the Key Note speaker, the
House of Delegates, the Award Ceremony, Retirement of Board and Installation of Officers. We did not charge a fee like many districts did.


 


Attached is a spreadsheet that list all of the Key Clubs, officers and individuals that were recognized for their achievements for their
outstanding year. This will be published in the Capital Key very soon.


 


 


The following students were elected to Capital District Executive Board: Governor Macy Lindblom (West Potomac’ Division 2), Editor Izza
Ahmad (Northern, Division 3), Sec/Treas  Aaron Chen (Lake Braddock, Division 2), Webmaster Blake Cestaro (John Handley, Division 8)


 


We recently held our board trainer. At this time, we have a full board that includes 32 LTGs. All of our positions of leadership are now filled.
However, several positions were filled by students that were not elected but were appointed.


 


We are looking at a hybrid meeting schedule for this year. Virtual meetings have proved to be a huge success but we are waiting patiently to
be in person


 


We have filled several vacant adult committee member positions. We recently had a trainer for these new committee members.


 


Gov Macy and I will be virtually attending Governor and Administrator Training this week.


 


 


 


Joe Stankus CDKCI







5/2/2021 Gmail - Board Packet


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698588139246874184&simpl=msg-f%3A1698588139246874184 2/2


 


2020-2021PAID DUES REPORT.xlsx 
32K



https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=0cf44936f6&view=att&th=179298e9c3806e48&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_ko65ipp00&safe=1&zw






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







Priority #1:  Membership and Engagement  
District Goal:  To build, retain and support a growing Kiwanis membership directory  


  
 


Strategies Suggested Possible Actions  


  
 


Prioritize Membership Growth and  Explore alternative ways to hold meetings 
 


Retention for Existing Clubs Utilize members strengths to keep them engaged  


 Explore club mergers to better serve community  


 Utilize corporate membership, where available  


 Recruit spouses and family members  


 Assign mentor to new members  


  
 


Institutionalize New Club Growth in  Create an incentive program at district level 
 


Every Division of Every District Identify underserved areas in each division  


 Utilize the ACE tools  


 Continue the Region Membership Chair concept  


  
 


Improve the Club Experience 
Conduct survey of membership to determine 
THEIR needs 


 


 Change formats, if necessary, based on survey  


 


Provide a process for members to voice ideas and 
concerns 


 


 


Have a variety of service projects and social 
events 


 


 Develop a comfort level for future leaders  


 Put members first, not club first  


  
 


Maximize the Use of Technology for 
New and Existing Members 


Utilize virtual meetings and train members on the 
HOW 


 


 Conduct hybrid meetings, even after Covid  


  
 


Keep Former Members Engaged as  Determine why members left 
 


Supporters and Donors If changes are made, recruit them back  


 If appropriate, start a new club  


  
 


Expand Successful SLP Programs for  Educate clubs on what is an SLP 
 


Growth Start a new SLP  


 Recruit former SLP members as club members  







 
Priority #2: Meaningful Service  
District Goal: To perform meaningful service, with service to children as our priority    


  
 


Strategies Suggested Possible Actions  


  
 


Considerations Pre- and Post-Pandemic What have we learned during the Pandemic?  


 


What are we doing different now than Pre-
Pandemic? 


 


 What should we continue doing differently?  


 


Would we be more attractive to new members 
with virtual meetings and in person service 
projects or fundraisers? 


 


 Use Zoom (or other) for planning:  


     - Board meetings  


     - Future service projects and fundraisers  


 


Ideas for individuals working independently 
supporting club projects by making 
contributions to "care packages", such as 
personal care items to Social Services or 
toiletry collections by Key Club members 


 


 Virtual service projects and fundraisers  


 


Open service projects to community members 
by inviting club partners, SLP members and 
families, business owners, and parent/teachers 
groups to join online or in person 


 


 


Engage new members quickly with projects 
they can do safely at home 


 


 


Spread volunteers out over space or time so 
they can maintain safe distance 


 


  
 


 


Each club develop and advertise signature 
project(s) 


 


 Use ACE tools (Achieving Club Excellence)  


Focus on Effective and Impactful 
Community Service in Kiwanis 
Communities with Emphasis on 
Developing Signature Projects 


Make sure service projects are relevant to 
community needs, which may suggest a 
community analysis 


 


 What makes your club strong?  


 What are weaknesses that are barriers?  


 What are some opportunities for your club?  







 


Increase club service hours over previous year 
while adding 1-2 new service projects to fit 
community needs 


 


  
 


Support and Strengthen Club Service 
Leadership Programs Clubs increase service hours with SLPs 


 


 


Work with SLPs to re-establish membership 
and programs. Have virtual meetings of 
interest with SLPS. 


 


 


Support club interest in Key Leader and 
Teenager of the Year 


 


  
 


Encourage Division-wide, Regional, and 
District-wide Service Projects Including 
Kiwanis Family 


Interclubs include sharing of ideas and 
cooperating in service projects 


 


 


Priority #3:  Image 


District Goal:  to unify and promote the Kiwanis family image in the Capital District 


  


Strategies Suggested Possible Actions 


  


Promote Kiwanis District Wide to 
Increase Recognition and Knowledge 
of Mission 


Establish public relations committees or efforts in 
most clubs 


 


In a virtual world, invite speakers from anywhere 
and on any topic.  Extend meeting invitation to SLP 
members. 


  


Strengthen Communications to and 
among Kiwanis Family, Clubs and 
Individual Members 


Use a wide variety of communication tools 
including social media to reach the public and 
among clubs and members, including facebook, 
instagram, twitter, or other social platforms which 
have different audiences than email. 


 


Send newsletters and meeting links to former 
members, guest speakers, community partners, 
etc, but only send meeting links to people you 
desire to attend (but not on public websites or 
webpages). 


 


Follow Kiwanis International guidelines regarding 
branding, images, and logos. 


  


Make Public Aware of Signature 
Projects as well as Other Service 
Projects and Fundraisers Promote signature projects 







 Post photos and videos on social media pages 


 Strengthen strategic partnerships 
 


Priority #4:  Investment - Financial Viability 


District Goal:  To ensure financial viability and responsible stewardship 


  


Strategies Suggested Possible Actions 


  


Kiwanis Family Budget Balancing Non-dues revenue sources from fundraisers, etc. 


 Seek grants from corporate and community foundations 


 Merchandizing Kiwanis branded/non-branded products 


 Initial/recurring corporate sponsorships for events 


 Consider alternate dues payment plans for members 


 Provide seminars/educational sessions at cost 


 Proceeds-sharing with other service clubs in events 


  


Maintain and Grow Investments Strategize leveraging funds with other funding sources 


 Encourage endowments from members an others 


 Conduct planned giving for interested individuals 


 Solicit bequests as appropriate 


  
Encourage Member 
Philanthropy Make donations as an annual recurring event 


 Encourage giving as truly supporting Kiwanis causes 


 Members realize the actual results of their support 


  


District Administrative Structure Re-examine necessity of officer expenses reimbursements 


 Re-analyze efficiency of current district structure 


 Consider division/regional administrative costs 


 Minimize costs-per-member via successful recruitment 
 


April 2, 2021 





		GOALRow1: 1. Prepare a five (5) year and one (1) year plan setting out specific annual goals and objectives for the District during that period. The plans should be based on the plans submitted by the clubs and divisions.



		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: 2. Be the primary facilitator for the annual assessment conducted by the District Board in November. The Committee will develop assessment procedures and survey instruments, collect data, and make the results of the assessment available to the members of the District. Such assessment shall be based on the approved plans submitted by clubs, divisions, and the Committee. 

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: 3. Based on the assessment, revise the annual goals and add another year to the long range plan.  The revised plan is to be distributed to District Board and Committee members annually in May. 

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: 4. Review recommendations from any committee for consistency with the long range plan and provide recommendations to the Board; these reviews shall include potential revisions to the District Long Range Plan.

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Long Range Planning

		Date: April 29, 2021

		Chairperson: Jerry Jones

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: What is a strategic plan?Think of a strategic plan as an organization’s road map: You can choose the roads you want to take, and the strategic plan ensures you reach your destination — your goals. Kiwanis International’s strategic plan is designed for each district and club to use as a guide for creating their own plans and choosing their own paths toward accomplishing common goals. The plan focuses on five goal areas — or priorities — that will help clubs, districts and our overall organization thrive for years to come as a positive force for good in the world. https://www.kiwanis.org/clubs/member-resources/strategic-plan The Capital District has chosen to use the Kiwanis International strategic plan, while also consulting the Capital District strategic plan of 2016.  The Long Range Planning Committee has added suggested possible actions for clubs, divisions and the District to consider and adapt to their own use 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







MAY MEMBERSHIP 
MOMENTUM! 
May is Membership Month in Kiwanis. 


How much can we grow the Capital District during Kiwanis 
Membership Month? Now is the time to put those recruitment 
e�orts in high gear! 


�ree awards will be given: to the club, individual, and division 
that recruits the most new members during the month of May.  


Winners will receive a complimentary registration to DCON, a 
specially-designed award, and recognition in Roanoke. 


Make the commitment today to build hands for service. 
And don't forget, #KidsneedKiwanis!





		GOALRow1: Recruit Heart of Virginia Membership Coordinator as soon as possible. Enhance and maintain strong working relationship between regional coordinators andLTGs.  Increase number of membership coordinators.  Continue monthly calls.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Build effective team of Club Coaches and Club Openers.  Provide training, either online or in person.  Ensure that each Division is adequately staffed.  Recruit from past LTGs and other leadership positions.

		 CompleteRow2: 90

		GOALRow3: Implement incentivized membership recruitment programs that provide encouragement and dollars to clubs for increasing number of members during a specific timeframe.(Working on new ideas to implement during 2021)

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Working with LTGs, determine where new clubs can be built and which clubs need support.  Develop action plan and assign coaches and openers.  Work with KI staff. Build new clubs to match Governor's goal.

		 CompleteRow4: 70

		GOALRow5: Working with Governor, develop and implement an annual awards program to recognize outstanding club efforts in membership growth.  Add any other activitives as assigned by Capital District leadership.

		 CompleteRow5: 50

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 05/01/2021

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: All Regional Coordinators are in place with the addition of John Morris serving Heart of Virginia. Efforts are underway to find a new volunteer to fill the role.   Members of the committee are: National Capital - Jen Wolff;  Chesapeake Bay - Jenn Hiscock;    Mason Dixon - Renee Mackey; Southeast - James Shackelford and Caren Schumacher; and Southwest - John Montgomery.  All are engaged in their roles as membership coordinators.

		Challenges: There are clubs who have been identified as needing strengthening, but the challenge is for them to accept help.  This is an ongoing issue, within the Capital District and the entire Kiwanis Family, as well.   We will persevere and hopefully be successful in helping these clubs prosper and grow.  

		Comments: 1. As of April, the Capital District leads the Northeast Region with 54 new members.2. Club strengthening workshops have been held or are scheduled in all regions but Southwest.  The first session, Spring Refresh, reminds participants why they joined Kiwanis.  A mini SWOT analysis is included and notes from these sessions are being used to develop the second strengthening session, Spring into Action, that will provide the practical ideas and tools needed for a club's success. Sessions have been presented by KI staff Emily Sharp and Jen Wolff.  Feedback on the first session has been extremely positive. Sessions are being recorded and will be edited and placed on the CD website for viewing.4. I participated in the Ohio District's midyear conferencing leading a workshop on SMART Goals.5.  Continuation of regional coordinators working with LTGs to develop list of clubs that need strengthening.  6. What would a District-wide e-club look like?  Still pursuing ideas for single purpose clubs.7.The third informational session to open a new club in Richmond County/Warsaw will be held on May 11th.8. I am in touch with Division 13 LTG, Ken, to resurrect the Kiln  Creek new club efforts.  I am also awaiting a return call from my King William contact, and will engage Division 11 leadership in the effor9.Montly membership calls have been moved to fourth Tuesday of the month at 5:30pm.

		Signature: Caren Schumacher, May 1, 2021








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  



Bud

Cross-Out



Bud

Cross-Out





		GOALRow1: Post regularly on the District Facebook Page (1-2 times per week)

(This is happening regularly)

		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: Post Regularly on the Public Relations Facebook page

(this is happening regularly)

		 CompleteRow2: 75

		GOALRow3: Give signifigant PR pushes to district events

(plans have been made to do a PR push for Mid year conference)

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Grow the PR Facebook membership

(efforts are being made)

		 CompleteRow4: 25

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Public Relations

		Date: April 30, 2021

		Chairperson: Schuyler Fury/ Eric Lamb

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: we would like to continue to grow both the Public Relations Facebook page and the Capital District Facebook page.  Eric continues to invite members to join and the page is slowly growing, but it would be great the page could grow faster, so more clubs are aware of the PR efforts of the district.  New members have joined and the pages are beginning to get regular likes now.  Viewing of posts is up!

		Comments: 

		Signature: Schuyler Fury  and Eric Lamb 








 
 


 


 


 


May 14, 2021 


 


 


Mr. Jeffrey Wolff 


Capital District Kiwanis 


4410 Brookfield Corporate Drive #220469 


Chantilly, VA 20154-0469 


 


 


Dear Jeffrey, 


 


The Hotel Roanoke & Conference Center is looking forward to hosting the Capital District Kiwanis in 


August 2021. Per our recent conversation, Capital District Kiwanis has requested any consideration to the 


pending contract -  please review the following: 


 
CONTRACTED  


ACCOMMODATIONS: 


 
 WEDNESDAY 


8/18/2021 


THURSDAY 


8/19/2021 


FRIDAY 


8/20/2021 


SATURDAY 


8/21/2021 


SUNDAY 


8/22/2021 


Run of House 1 37 146 146 Check-out 


Hospitality Suite with One Bedroom   3 3 3 Check-out 


VIP Suite     1 1 Check-out 


Premium Hospitality Parlor    1 1 Check-out 


Deluxe Executive Suite     1 1 Check-out 


Parlor Suite     1 1 Check-out 


Jr. Suite     2 2 Check-out 


TOTAL ROOM BLOCK 1 40 155 155  


 
  


AMENDED  


ACCOMMODATIONS: 


 
 THURSDAY 


8/19/2021 


FRIDAY 


8/20/2021 


SATURDAY 


8/21/2021 


SUNDAY 


8/22/2021 


Run of House  1 40 50 Check-out 


Hospitality Suite with One Bedroom   1 1 Check-out 


VIP Suite   1 1 Check-out 


TOTAL ROOM BLOCK 1 42 52  


 
 
 


CONTRACTED  


MEETING SPACE: 
 


  Date Start 


Time 


End 


Time 


Function Room Setup Agr Room Rental 


* 


Thu, 


8/19/21 


4:00 PM 10:00 


PM 


Registration North Entry Tables Flow N/A 


  4:00 PM 11:59 Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set up  $100.00 







Capital District Kiwanis 


 


Page 2 


 


 2 


PM 


               


Fri, 


8/20/21  


8:00 AM 24-Hr Office Alleghany Existing 5 $100.00 


 8:00 AM 11:59 


PM 


Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set Up  $100.00 


  8:00 AM 8:00 PM Registration North Entry Existing Flow N/A 


  8:00 AM 5:00 PM Table Top 


Exhibits 


Roanoke Foyer Tabletop 


Exhibit  


20 N/A 


 7:30 AM 8:30 AM Conference Blue Ridge Existing 10 $300.00 


  10:00 


AM 


11:30 


AM 


Meeting Shenandoah B Rounds 50 $500.00  


  11:30 


AM 


1:30 PM Lunch Mtg. Shenandoah A Rounds of 8 10 $250.00  


  11:30 


AM 


1:30 PM Lunch Mtg. Shenandoah B Rounds of 8 50 N/A  


  1:30 PM 5:30 PM Board Meeting Roanoke Ballroom 


A-B 


U-Shape 50 $1,000.00 


 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas A Theatre 30 $150.00 


 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas B Theatre 50 $250.00 


 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Appalachian Theatre 50 $300.00 


 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Buck A Theatre 30  $100.00 


  7:00 PM 11:00 


PM 


Event Room Roanoke C-H Rounds of 10 200 $2,000.00 


        


Sat, 


8/21/21 


6:00 AM 4:00 AM Office Blue Ridge 


Boardroom 


Existing  $100.00 


 8:00 AM 11:59 


PM 


Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set Up  $100.00 


  7:00 AM 4:00 PM Table Top 


Exhibits 


Roanoke Foyer Existing 20 N/A  


  7:30 AM 9:00 AM Breakfast Meeting Roanoke Ballroom 


C-H 


Rounds of 10 200 $2,000.00 


  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas B Theatre 50 $250.00  


  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Shenandoah B Theatre 50 $500.00  


  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas A Theatre 40 $150.00  


  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Appalachian Theatre 50 $300.00  


  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Shenandoah A Theatre 50 $250.00  


  8:00 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Meeting Buck Mountain B Theatre 40 $100.00 


  10:00 


AM 


12:00 


PM 


Breakout Meeting Buck Mountain A Theatre 35 $100.00 


  12:15 PM 2:30 PM Lunch Roanoke Ballroom 


C-H 


Rounds of 10 200 N/A 


 3:00 PM 5:00 PM Meeting Roanoke A-B Theatre 200 $1,000.00 


  6:15 PM 7:15 PM Reception  Roanoke Foyer Reception 250 N/A  


  7:15 PM 11:59 


PM 


Dinner Roanoke Ballroom 


C-H 


Rounds of 10 250 N/A 


        


Sun, 


8/22/21 


6:00 AM 12:00 


PM 


Office Blue Ridge 


Boardroom 


Existing  $100.00 


 7:30 AM 8:30 AM Meeting/Session Roanoke A/B Theatre 200 $1,000.00 


 8:00 AM 5:00 PM Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set up  $100.00 


  8:30 AM 11:00 


AM 


Breakfast Roanoke Ballroom 


C-D 


Rounds of 8 200 $1,000.00 


  11:30 


AM 


2:00 PM Lunch Meeting TBD U-Shape 15 N/A  


 


 


 


 
 


 


 







Capital District Kiwanis 


 


Page 3 


 


 3 


AMMENDED  


MEETING SPACE: 
 


  Date Start Time End Time Function Room Setup Agr Room Rental * 


Fri, 8/20/21  8:00 AM 24-Hr Office Alleghany Existing 5 $100.00 


  8:00 AM 8:00 PM Registration North Entry Existing Flow N/A 


  11:30 AM 1:30 PM Lunch Mtg. Shenandoah Rounds 30 N/A  


  1:00 PM 10:00 PM Meeting Room Roanoke Ballroom TBD   $3,500.00 


 6:00 PM 10:00 PM Dinner Mtg. Shenandoah Rounds 30 N/A 


               


Sat, 


8/21/21 


8:00 AM 24-Hr Office Alleghany Existing 5 $100.00 


 7:00 AM 10:00 PM Meeting Room Roanoke Ballroom TBD   $3,500.00 


      Meal Location Shenandoah       


        


Sun, 


8/22/21 


8:00 AM 5:00 PM Office  Alleghany Existing 5 $100.00 


  6:00 AM 1:00 PM Meeting Room Roanoke Ballroom TBD  $2,000.00 


 


• Meeting space as listed will be paid by HRCC on your group’s behalf.   


 


 


Performance scales for rooms, food and beverage and meeting room rental will change to reflect the 


following: 


CONTRACTED PERFORMANCE: 


 


Sleeping Room Performance Policy:  The Total Sleeping Room Nights Reserved under this Agreement 


will generate $43,875.00 in revenue for Hotel (“Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue”). If you do 


not use all of the sleeping rooms in your Room Block, you agree that the Hotel will suffer damages because 


the Hotel will have lost the opportunity to offer your unused rooms to others either individually or as part 


of another block and the Hotel will incur additional costs in attempting to resell inventory that was already 


sold to you.  The parties agree that since the exact amount of such damages would be difficult to determine, 


the liquidated damages clauses provided for in this Agreement are a reasonable effort by the parties to 


agree in advance on the damages that the Hotel will suffer due to your lack of performance. Therefore, if 


the contracted Event is held as scheduled, Hotel will not seek sleeping room performance damages if Group 


achieves a minimum of 80% of the Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue.  Should Group achieve less 


than this amount, Group agrees to pay to Hotel, as reasonable liquidated damages and not a penalty, the 


difference between 80% of the Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue and the actualized guest room 


revenue received by Hotel for rooms used and paid for as part of the official Room Block, plus any 


applicable state and local taxes as required by law, as a reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on 


sleeping rooms, ancillary revenue, costs of sale and other losses.  All estimated sleeping room performance 


damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than seven (7) days prior to Group arrival date, 


regardless of Master Account credit status.   


 


Food and Beverage Performance Policy:  The guestroom rates and concessions outlined are based on 


Group's guaranteed expenditure of a minimum of $20,000.00 in banquet food and beverage (“Total 


Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue”).  The Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue amount 


does not include gratuities, service charges, supplemental surcharges, applicable federal, state or local taxes 


or any other fees outside of food and beverage product sales.  


We understand that your program may change slightly between the time of contracting and arrival and 


therefore we will allow you to reduce your guaranteed food and beverage expenditure without liability by 


up to 10% of the originally contracted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue.  Any such request 


for reduction must be made in writing and delivered to the Hotel no later than 45 days prior to your first 


arrival date.  At that time, your final completed program with meeting room specifications would be 







Capital District Kiwanis 


 


Page 4 


 


 4 


required along with your anticipated counts and detailed menus with pricing that will determine your 


revised anticipated spend.  If you do not exercise the option to reduce the guaranteed food and beverage 


expenditure on or before 45 days prior to your first arrival date the option to reduce the guaranteed food 


and beverage expenditure without liability is waived.   


Should you fall short of the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to 


this clause), whether due to reduction in size of your meeting, drop in attendance, change in food and 


beverage functions or otherwise, you agree that the Hotel will suffer damages that will be difficult to 


determine.   


Therefore, if the contracted Event is held as scheduled, you agree that you will pay the Hotel, as liquidated 


damages and not as a penalty, the amount equal to the difference between the guaranteed Total Anticipated 


Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause) and the actual food and beverage 


revenue amount received by Hotel for your Group’s banquet food and beverage functions during your 


Event dates, plus any applicable state and local taxes as required by law.  You agree that this charge is a 


reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on food and beverage.   


By way of example only, if a group books an event with a Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue 


commitment of $100,000, and if that group properly reduces the commitment by 10%, that group’s 


adjusted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue commitment would be $90,000.  If the group holds 


the event and achieves only $85,000 in actual food and beverage revenue, then that group would owe food 


and beverage performance damages of $5,000, plus any applicable taxes.  


Once food and beverage functions have been established under the Event Orders sent to you by the Hotel, 


performance damages for food and beverage will be determined separately based on the terms of the Event 


Orders if the anticipated food and beverage revenue under the Event Orders is higher.  At the time Event 


Orders are prepared, Hotel will advise Group if the food and beverage selections based on the Event Orders 


will achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  


If not, the Hotel will provide Group with food and beverage options that would achieve the Total 


Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  Group will then 


have the option of either altering the Event Orders to achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage 


Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause), or paying the estimated food and beverage 


performance damages pursuant to this Food and Beverage Performance Policy. 


 


All estimated food and beverage performance damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than 


seven (7) days prior to Group arrival date, regardless of Master Account credit status. 


 


Performance Clause: 


AMENDED 


Sleeping Room Performance Policy:  The Total Sleeping Room Nights Reserved under this Agreement 


will generate $11,250.00 in revenue for Hotel (“Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue”). If you do 


not use all of the sleeping rooms in your Room Block, you agree that the Hotel will suffer damages because 


the Hotel will have lost the opportunity to offer your unused rooms to others either individually or as part 


of another block and the Hotel will incur additional costs in attempting to resell inventory that was already 


sold to you.  The parties agree that since the exact amount of such damages would be difficult to determine, 


the liquidated damages clauses provided for in this Agreement are a reasonable effort by the parties to 


agree in advance on the damages that the Hotel will suffer due to your lack of performance. Therefore, if 


the contracted Event is held as scheduled, Hotel will not seek sleeping room performance damages if Group 


achieves a minimum of 70% of the Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue.  Should Group achieve less 


than this amount, Group agrees to pay to Hotel, as reasonable liquidated damages and not a penalty, the 


difference between 70% of the Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue and the actualized guest room 


revenue received by Hotel for rooms used and paid for as part of the official Room Block, plus any 


applicable state and local taxes as required by law, as a reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on 


sleeping rooms, ancillary revenue, costs of sale and other losses.  All estimated sleeping room performance 







Capital District Kiwanis 


 


Page 5 


 


 5 


damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than seven (7) days prior to Group arrival date, 


regardless of Master Account credit status.   


 


Food and Beverage Performance Policy:  The guestroom rates and concessions outlined are based on 


Group's guaranteed expenditure of a minimum of $9,000.00 in banquet food and beverage (“Total 


Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue”).  The Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue amount 


does not include gratuities, service charges, supplemental surcharges, applicable federal, state or local taxes 


or any other fees outside of food and beverage product sales.  


We understand that your program may change slightly between the time of contracting and arrival and 


therefore we will allow you to reduce your guaranteed food and beverage expenditure without liability by 


up to 10% of the originally contracted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue.  Any such request 


for reduction must be made in writing and delivered to the Hotel no later than 45 days prior to your first 


arrival date.  At that time, your final completed program with meeting room specifications would be 


required along with your anticipated counts and detailed menus with pricing that will determine your 


revised anticipated spend.  If you do not exercise the option to reduce the guaranteed food and beverage 


expenditure on or before 45 days prior to your first arrival date the option to reduce the guaranteed food 


and beverage expenditure without liability is waived.   


Should you fall short of the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to 


this clause), whether due to reduction in size of your meeting, drop in attendance, change in food and 


beverage functions or otherwise, you agree that the Hotel will suffer damages that will be difficult to 


determine.   


Therefore, if the contracted Event is held as scheduled, you agree that you will pay the Hotel, as liquidated 


damages and not as a penalty, the amount equal to the difference between the guaranteed Total Anticipated 


Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause) and the actual food and beverage 


revenue amount received by Hotel for your Group’s banquet food and beverage functions during your 


Event dates, plus any applicable state and local taxes as required by law.  You agree that this charge is a 


reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on food and beverage.   


By way of example only, if a group books an event with a Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue 


commitment of $100,000, and if that group properly reduces the commitment by 10%, that group’s 


adjusted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue commitment would be $90,000.  If the group holds 


the event and achieves only $85,000 in actual food and beverage revenue, then that group would owe food 


and beverage performance damages of $5,000, plus any applicable taxes.  


Once food and beverage functions have been established under the Event Orders sent to you by the Hotel, 


performance damages for food and beverage will be determined separately based on the terms of the Event 


Orders if the anticipated food and beverage revenue under the Event Orders is higher.  At the time Event 


Orders are prepared, Hotel will advise Group if the food and beverage selections based on the Event Orders 


will achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  


If not, the Hotel will provide Group with food and beverage options that would achieve the Total 


Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  Group will then 


have the option of either altering the Event Orders to achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage 


Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause), or paying the estimated food and beverage 


performance damages pursuant to this Food and Beverage Performance Policy. 


 


All estimated food and beverage performance damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than 


seven (7) days prior to Group arrival date, regardless of Master Account credit status. 


 


 


Once you have reviewed this letter, please sign, date and email or fax back to my attention at 540-853-8264 


to make this revision definite.  


 


Again, I look forward to working with you and want your conference to be a success! Please do not hesitate 


to call me directly at 540-853-8217 if you have any further questions. 







Capital District Kiwanis 


 


Page 6 


 


 6 


 


Regards,  


 


 


 


All other details remain the same as outlines in the signer contract we received, dated – Revised – 


September 19, 2018.     


 
Please sign and return this addendum by Monday, May 24, 2021.   
 
 
Regards,       
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 
Mr. Jeffrey Wolff, 
Capital District Kiwanis  Date 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Kris Tudge      Date      
Sales Manager      


 


 


_____________________________   _____________________________ 


Sandra Holt      Date 


Director of Sales& Marketing 
 





		CONTRACTED PERFORMANCE:

		Performance Clause:

		AMENDED

		Regards,

		Regards,

		____________________________   ____________________________






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities

		 CompleteRow1: 67

		GOALRow2: Promote Human & Spiritual values through cooperartion on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: Administer "Teenagrer of Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Baugh, is Judy Pantelides

		 CompleteRow3: 90

		GOALRow4: Establish Committee membership with at least 1 person from each Region

		 CompleteRow4: 12

		GOALRow5: Ultilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs

		 CompleteRow5: 67

		CommitteeName: Serice

		Date: 4/30/21

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 15, 16, 17 !

		Challenges: Challenge - to get additional volunteers to serve on this District committee continues.
Would like to see a uniform message from LTGs and/or Trustees to all clubs/members about 
"opportunity" to expand individuals' area of involvement, listing available topics (committees) and subjects.


Articles are being submitted to each edition of Capital Kiwanian. Offering resources through article links, including ACE tool, KI resources on club surveys and commuinity projects, along with "Then & Now" comparision of ways to adapt during pandemic.

Attended "Spring Refresh" program and "5 o'clock Somewhere" educational programs.

		Comments: + Communiucations is good with Governor Baugh and Governor-Elect Gardner

+ good assistance from District Public Relations Chairperson Lamb with promotion of "Tennager of 
    Year" program

+ District "Teenager of Year" program had 61 completed applications, with 25 club winners. Division 
   winners were judged in April

+ "Spiritual & Human Values" Fellowship Presentation was conducted at Mid-Year Conference on 
     March 6.  Members of our Kiwanis family that have left before us were honored and remembered

+ Was asked to serve of "Long Range Planning" Service Committee with Chairperson Jerry Jones, 
    Trustee Ron McCalllum and Past LTG Jeff Dotson. Provided input for "Service" and "Public 
    Relations" subcommittees.

		Signature: David G Rothberg








 


HYATT REGENCY RESTON 


1800 PRESIDENTS ST  


 RESTON, VA, 20190-, US 


T: (703) 709-1234 


F: (703) 925-8244 


 


 


 


GROUP SALES AGREEMENT 


 
Date Prepared: May 14, 2021 


  


Group Contact: JEFFREY M WOLFF 


  


Title: SECRETARY-TREASURER 


  


Organization: CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS 


  


Address: 4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DRIVE #220469 


CHANTILLY VA 


US 20153-0469 


  


  


Telephone: (703) 615-4477 Fax:  (   )    - Email: jeffrey.wolff@capitaldistrictkiwanis


.org 


  


Event Name: 2021 CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS CONVENTION 


  


Official Event 


Dates: 


20-Aug-2021/22-Aug-2021 


  


Hotel Sales 


Manager: 


PAUL  KIMMEL 


  


Title: Director of Sales, Events & Marketing 


  


Telephone: (202) 719-8422 Fax: (703) 925-8244 Email: paul.kimmel@hyatt.com 


 
CAPITAL DISTRICT CKI ("Group") and Hyatt Regency Reston as agent of Hyatt Corporatation, as agent of CCHH Reston 


LLC, a Delaware LLC d/b/a HYATT REGENCY RESTON and consists of the Event Details set forth below, the Group 


Sales Agreement Terms and Conditions found at Terms and Conditions and Group’s Program of Events. 


 


EVENT DETAILS 


 
FIRST OPTION DUE DATE: 31 May 2021 


 


GUEST ROOM BLOCK AND CONTRACTED GUEST ROOM REVENUE COMMITMENT 


The table below sets forth the total number of guest rooms set aside by Hotel for Group’s use during the Official Event Dates 


(“Guest Room Block”) together with the associated daily contracted guest room revenue (“Contracted Guest Room Revenue 


Commitment”), and Group’s daily Guest Room Revenue Minimum (as defined herein). 


 


Date Day 


1 BDRM 


REGENCY 


SUITE 


KING DBL/DBL 


Daily 


Contracted 


Guest Room 


Block 


Daily 


Contracted 


Guest Room 


Revenue 


20 Aug 2021 Friday 2 38  40 4,360.00 



https://about.hyatt.com/content/dam/HGP/Group-Sales-Agreement-Terms-and-Conditions.pdf





 


 2 


21 Aug 2021 Saturday 2 40 8 50 5,450.00 


 


Total Contracted Guest Room Block:  90 


 


Total Guest Room Revenue Commitment: $9810.00 


 


 


GUEST ROOM RATES 


Hotel confirms the following Guest Room Rates: 


 


Room Type Block Type Single Rate Double Rate Triple Rate Quad Rate 


1 BDRM 


REGENCY SUITE 
Group $109.00 $109.00 $134.00 $159.00 


DBL/DBL Group $109.00 $109.00 $134.00 $159.00 


KING Group $109.00 $109.00 $134.00 $159.00 


 


The Guest Room Rates are quoted exclusive of any applicable taxes (which are currently 6.00%), applicable service fees, and/or 


Hotel-specific fees in effect at the time of the Event. 


 


NON-COMMISSIONABLE 
The Guest Room Rates set forth above are confirmed on a net, non-commissionable basis. 


 


 


ALLOWABLE SLIPPAGE: No Rooms minimum required 


 


CUT-OFF DATE:  August 6th, 2021 
 


PROGRAM OF EVENTS DUE DATE: Due at contract signing, see below POE 


 


 
 


MEETING AND EVENT SPACE RENTAL FEE: $ 0 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 3 


FOOD AND BEVERAGE REVENUE COMMITMENT: $9000.00  


 


• Discounted Meal Pricing as follows: 


o Plated Breakfast to include eggs/breakfast meat/pastries/coffee: $18.90 per person inclusive of tax and 


gratuity 


o 2-Course Plated Lunch to include entrée/dessert/iced tea:  $22.05 per person inclusive of tax and gratuity 


o 3-Course Plated Dinner to include salad/entrée/dessert: $35.70 per person inclusive of tax and gratuity  


 


 


CURRENT TAX RATES:  


 


GUEST ROOM: 


 


13.00% 


MEETING AND EVENT SPACE: 


 


25.00% service charge and 6% sales tax 


 


DEPOSIT  


A deposit in the amount of 100% of estimate plus contingency due 8/10/21 will be due from Group.  All deposits will be 


credited towards any Attrition Charges or Cancellation Charges due to Hotel. 


 


CANCELLATION CHARGES 


There is no cancellation penalty for this program, however standard cancellation fees will apply to guestroom reservations.  


 
RESERVATION METHOD 


 


Hotel recommends using a web-based reservation system to make room reservations.  Reservations may be made, modified or 


cancelled by attendees via a URL provided by Hotel and published by Group to potential attendees (user names or passwords 


provided to Group to access the web-based reservation system are confidential and their misuse is Group’s responsibility), and 


the privacy policy of the host of such URL shall apply.  Reservations for rooms accessible to guests with disabilities may be 


made in the same manner.Reservations must be made on or before the Cut-Off Date specified above. 


   


BILLING ARRANGEMENTS 


Individuals shall be responsible for their own guest room, tax, incidental charges and any other charges not authorized by Group 


to be billed to the Master Account.  All charges incurred are to be paid upon checkout. The Master Account is limited to charges 


for the Meeting and Event Space Rental Fee, food and beverage events and other services requested by Group. 


 


Group acknowledges and agrees that Group has read and accepts the Group Sales Agreement Terms and Conditions.  When 


signed by each party’s authorized representative, this Agreement shall constitute a binding agreement between Group and 


Hotel. 


 


By Hotel’s  By Group’s 


Authorized Representative Authorized Representative 


By:  By:  


Name: PAUL D KIMMEL Name: JEFFREY M WOLFF 


Title: Director of Sales, Events & Marketing Title: SECRETARY-TREASURER 


Date:  Date:  


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Gather input from Kiwanians to ensure the application and process is as user-friendly as possible; develop a scoring rubric to help the clubs and divisions be as objective as possible; revise the application dates to provide more upfront time for clubs and applicants

		 CompleteRow1: 100%

		GOALRow2: Send the revised application, guidelines and rubric for updating on the district website; send the application and details to all Lt. Governors; ensure the information gets to all clubs and Kiwanis media sources by November 1

		 CompleteRow2: 100%

		GOALRow3: Followup with Lt. Governors to ensure receipt and distribution of information and respond to questions from November 1 - March 1; select a representative group from across the district to serve as judging for the final submissions

		 CompleteRow3: 100%

		GOALRow4: Ensure all clubs have received the applications and are reviewing them by February 1; ensure club winners are certified and submitted to LGs no later than March 1 and division winners are submitted to the TOY district chair no later than April 1

		 CompleteRow4: 100%

		GOALRow5: Committee will meet to review the division winners, select a winner and certify their name to the Governor by May 1 

		 CompleteRow5: 100%

		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 4/28/21

		Chairperson: Judy Raiford Pantelides

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: 

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: We received 10 division winners submitted to the district committee for judging.  Our unanimous choice was Cole Cestaro from Division 8 supported by the Kiwanis Club of Winchester whose name was submitted to Governor Baugh on April 26th.  Governor Dennis has contacted the winner, his parents and Kiwanis Club as well as all of the division winners.  A presss release will be submitted to the Governor by Aprll 29th.  I am working with Elana Gardner to build a survey to go out to club presidents and the Lt. Governors to get their feedback on the process and application.  The plan is to gather this information to improve the process for next year. My goal is to work with Jeff Wolff to have a platform next year for submitting all documents where everything, application, letters, supplemental materials, transcripts, and nominee statements required for the application are submitted to the district site in one place.  The students can check on the submission of letters of recommendation rather than me or the clubs having to remind them. Lt. Governors would get one document for each applicant rather than multiple emails and documents.

		Signature: Judy Raiford Pantelides








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
May 16, 2021 - Agenda Point
2021 District Convention


Background


With the wider availability of vaccines, we are now seeing the slow progress towards the return
to a new normal for in-person events.


A recent survey conducted by the District Office asked clubs to survey their membership about
how many would attend an in-person DCON in August and of those who would attend in person,
how many would stay overnight.


38 (27% of District) out of 141 clubs responded to the survey, but here are the results:


Total number of members reported that would attend in-person: 132 (31 of those were all from
the host Roanoke club)
Total number of members that would prefer to attend online: 131
Total number of members that didn’t respond: 901
Total Responding Clubs Size: 1164 (29% of District)


Of the 131 who indicated they would attend in-person:
Number of members who would stay 2 nights: 56
Number of members who would stay 1 night: 24
Number of members who would only come for the day: 55
This would total a pickup of only 80 room nights


Independently, current and incoming district officers were asked whether or not they would
attend an in-person DCON and the results were more positive (but these individuals receive
reimbursement for DCON travel and registration):


2020-21 District Officers:
18 responded they would attend in person and stay 2 nights
3 responded that they would only attend virtually
6 didn’t respond


2021-22 District Officers (unique from 2020-21):
7 responded they would attend in person and stay 2 nights


This would total another 50 room nights (assuming no duplication in these numbers versus
club reporting)


Virginia Executive Order 72 still limits in-person indoor meetings to a maximum of 50 people and
that requires social distancing and face masks. The Hotel Roanoke has indicated that they
have it on good authority that on May 15th the Governor will increase that number to 100,
however, even at that size, we would be challenged to conduct a normal House of Delegates
under the law.   In addition, based on the poll numbers, we may not reach quorum under normal
requirements to conduct business







Risk: Our contract with the Hotel Roanoke is based on a room block of 350 room nights with a
contractual pickup of 80% of that (or 280 room nights) and a minimum of $20,000 of Food &
Beverage.


Required Board Action


The Capital District Board of Trustees moves the adoption of one of the
following three options for the disposition of the 2021 District Convention:


Option 1: Just like we did in 2020, declare an Article VI, Section 16 emergency
condition and cancel the 2021 District Convention. Amend the contract with
Hotel Roanoke to an agreeable weekend in 2025 (next available date) to hold the
event agreed at time of contracting (September 2018) and hold an entirely
virtual event with education and a business session for delegates-at-large only.


Option 2: Declare an Article VI, Section 16 emergency condition and cancel the
2021 District Convention.  Amend the contract with Hotel Roanoke to a smaller
hybrid event with education and a business session for delegates-at-large only.
A proposal for this smaller event at $125/night follows this agenda point.


Option 3: Declare an Article VI, Section 16 emergency condition and cancel the
2021 District Convention.  Amend the contract with Hotel Roanoke to an
agreeable weekend in 2025 (next available date) to hold the event agreed at time
of contracting (September 2018) and hold a smaller hybrid event with education
and a business session for delegates-at-large only at a different, more central
location.   A proposal from the Hyatt Regency Reston at $104/night follows this
agenda point.








___ ___  


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Youth Protection Date: May 2021 
 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes No  


 
I consider every Lt. Governor and Trustee to be part of this committee, as we are all responsible for the compliance of our 
clubs and club-level Kiwanis Advisors.  


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


Achieve 100% club participation in annual Youth Protection Policy training requirement 


(As of 04.01.2021 -- 140 Kiwanis Clubs – 96 Complete; 44 Incomplete) 
68% complete 


as of 04.01.2021 


Achieve 100% club compliance with Kiwanis Advisor background check requirement 
(As of 04.01.2021-- 382 SLP Clubs; 359 Sponsored by a Kiwanis Club; 288 Are In Full Compliance) 


80% complete 
as of 04.01.2021 


Provide on-going education about the Kiwanis Youth Protection Guidelines to club and district 
officers by providing one workshop at Kiwanis Mid-Year (2021), DCON (2021), two articles 


annually in the Capital Kiwanian, and additional in-person or virtual training to clubs and divisions 
upon request 


 


Articles placed 
in every Capital 


Kiwanian; 
Virtual session 
presented for 


Capital District 
web series 
(10/20); 


Multiple club 
and division-
level trainings 


completed 


Promote Youth Protection Week (Fall 2020) and have committee members plan one in-person or 
online event in each region for clubs, members, club officers, and district officers to partake in – 


all of which would satisfy annual club education requirements 


Article in 
August/Sept 
2020 Capital 


Kiwanian 
promoting 
observance 


Fully populate Youth Protection Committee and hold four meetings during the year, including three 
virtual meetings and one in-person committee meeting (Meetings in November, March, June, 


September) 
On-going 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


According to data received from KI in early April 2021, of the 382 SLP clubs in the Capital District, 23 
are not sponsored by a Kiwanis club. Of the 359 SLP clubs sponsored by a Kiwanis club, 319 have 
reported the name of a Kiwanis Advisor in Kiwanis Connect and 40 have not (89% compliance). Of the 
319 SLP clubs with a reported Kiwanis Advisor, 290 advisors have a valid and clear criminal background 
check on file and 29 do not have a background check on file at all or have an expired background check 
awaiting renewal (91% compliance). Overall, we are at 81% compliance with the Kiwanis Advisor 
background check policy. I continue to re-assess progress toward goal completion and will continue to 
work toward 100% Kiwanis Advisor background check compliance by September 30, 2021.  
 
Any Kiwanis Advisor without a valid background check on file with Kiwanis International was removed 
from their role on September 01, 2020. This has had residual effects on our data and within our Kiwanis 
clubs as they scramble to address issues. We continue to see a lot of club compliance issues due to this.  
 
I continue to monitor club compliance with the annual Youth Protection Policies education requirement. 
As of early April 2021, we are at 68% club completion (96 of 140 Kiwanis Clubs). This metric re-set on 
October 01 for the new Kiwanis administrative year. We have work to do to achieve 100% compliance 
with this by September 2021.  
 


Division Number of 
Clubs 


Number of 
Clubs 


Completing 
Annual Member 


Education 
Requirement 


Percent 
Complete 


1 9 8 89% 
2 11 10 91% 
3 6 3 50% 
4 6 3 50% 
5 11 8 73% 
6 9 5 56% 
7 5 3 60% 
8 5 2 40% 
9 7 6 86% 
10 7 7 100% 
11 5 3 60% 
12 10 9 90% 
13 9 6 67% 
14 11 1 9% 
15 9 4 44% 
16 8 8 100% 
17 12 10 83% 
  140 96 68% 


 







4. COMMENTS: 
 


Members of the Kiwanis Club of Capital – Next Generation e-Club have become the sponsoring Kiwanis 
club for 07 of the 14 currently non-sponsored Key Clubs. They all have current Kiwanis background 
checks. The Legacy e-Club is also interested in assuming Kiwanis sponsorship of one or more Key 
Clubs. Once completed, and one addressed in Kiwanis Connect by Member Services, this will increase 
our number of sponsored SLP clubs WITH Kiwanis Advisors and WITH valid background checks. This 
will be a big improvement for the Capital District.  
 
Our data for non-sponsored Builder’s Clubs and K-Kids Clubs is not strong. My hope is to improve this 
in coordination with Jamie Moore and Justin Garrow in the year ahead as they assume their respective 
District Administrator roles.  


 
The data provided to the Capital District from Kiwanis International continues to have irregularities in it. 
Some active Kiwanis clubs do not appear on reports, and Kiwanis International’s IT team cannot 
determine why they are missing. Many inactive SLP clubs still appear on reports as well, and this skews 
our compliance numbers. The data set was compromised in 2020-2021 when SLP clubs were given a 
one-year grace period on dues payments due to the COVID-19 pandemic. Many clubs that had been 
previously removed from lists were added again since, technically, they had a renewed opportunity to 
reactivate. I surmise that this will continue to be an issue for the remainder of 2020-2021 and will be 
rectified in 2021-2022.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


SIGNED:  Josh Hiscock  








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Date:     May 2021 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Working in concert with Jenn Hiscock, the Chesapeake Region representative on the Capital District 
Membership Committee, we continue to membership a top priority in the region for 2020-2021. Both Krista 
Latchaw (Division 4) and Christine Johnson (Division 5) have plans for the enhancement of current club 
membership and hopes for continued growth of new clubs in the year ahead.  
 
Our regional Club Strengthening Workshops are now scheduled in collaboration with the Mason-Dixon Region 
for May 12 (7-9 PM) and June 09 (7-9 PM) via Zoom.  
 
Thus far in 2020-2021, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+25) and in Division 5 (+6). A new e-Club was 
added in Division 4; two of six clubs have seen positive growth this year (+20: Next Generation and +5: Ellicott 
City), and four clubs remain stable (Commodore Mayo, Crofton, PG County, Severna Park). While no new 
Kiwanis clubs have been added in Division 5 yet, three clubs have seen positive growth (+7: Greater Ocean 
Pines, +2: Accomack, +1 Chincoteague), two clubs have seen a decline (-2: Coastal Delaware and -2: Dover), 
and six clubs remain stable (Bridgeville, Delmar, Georgetown, Greater Millsboro, Pocomoke City, and 
Seaford).  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Next Generation e-Club (Division 4) 


20 Paid 
Members; 


Chartering 
Completed 11/20 


Annapolis, Catonsville, or Laurel (Division 4) 
In Progress; 


Delayed due to 
COVID-19 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development for 


Spring 2021 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection In 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Northeast HS (Division 4A – Sponsor: Severna Park) and Crofton HS (Division 4B – 
Sponsor: Crofton)  


Chartering 
Completed for 


Northeast HS; In 
Progress for 
Crofton HS 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


The most immediate challenge facing Divisions 4 and 5 relates to the leadership pipeline in the Chesapeake 
Region. Both divisions struggled to find a Lt. Governor for 2021-2022 and have not yet found a Lt. Governor-
Elect to serve the Capital District in 2022-2023. There is not a deep bench of leaders interested in stepping into 
leadership roles in the region – both at the club or division level. Most Kiwanis clubs in the region are 
struggling to find enough members to serve in club positions. This is the primary focus for clubs. Past Kiwanis 
club presidents do not wish to serve as Lt. Governor because (in their words) the role is seen as bureaucratic 
and filled with administrivia – hounding clubs to complete tasks and detracting from the local community 
service focus that is the hallmark of the Kiwanis experience. Frankly, it is perceived that the Lt. Governor 
spends time solving others’ problems; while important, that is not the fun experience people expected from 
Kiwanis. Time must be spent improving the image of the Lt. Governor role and showcasing the value of the 
position in securing success for clubs. Indeed, Lt. Governors do important work that helps to secure the 
existence of Kiwanis in communities. We must re-emphasize that the position is a leadership development 
opportunity in which someone can develop skills in public speaking, communication, collaboration, event 
planning, project management, and strategic planning. We must infuse fun into the position in a way that 
entices and excites Kiwanians to serve. I hope to learn lessons from divisions and regions that are not seeing 
similar issues in finding willing and qualified Lt. Governor candidates.  
 
Clubs in Division 4 and Division 5 do engage in divisional events, such as DCMs. In Division 5, many clubs 
are actively engaging in Kar-wanis events. The virtual world in which we now live has allowed many clubs to 
send representatives to district events, such as the 5 O’Clock Somewhere Series, Mid-Year, and District 
Convention. My hope is that increased engagement at the division, region, and district-level will introduce club-
level leaders with their peers. Excitement can be contagious, and it is my hope that some of the energy in other 
regions may inspire members of the Chesapeake Region to step forward.  
 
I will be helping Lt. Governors Krista and Christine cultivate a greater leadership pipeline for the Lt. Governor 
roles in Division 4 and Division 5. This is a critical focus for Q3 and Q4 of the 2020-2021 Kiwanis year.  


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


August 4, 2020 








Capital District Kiwanis International 
Heart of Virginia Trustee Board Report 
Bill Watson, HOV Trustee 
May 1, 2021 


 
1. Membership 
 
Div 9:  We have experienced sone growth in Division 9. Membership is still proving difficult during this 
covid time. Michelle LaRose has stepped down as our Regional Membership Coordinator, so a search for 
a new representative has begun. A new club was organized on March 23 with 17 members. 
 
Div 10:   
Club Started Current Change 
Central Chesterfield K11043     14 12 -2  
Chester K06948                        28 30 +2    
Colonial Heights K05765          42 42 0 
Crewe K01293                     7 7 0 
Dinwiddie K18852                     17 18 +1 
Hopewell K17413                      25 19 -6 
Petersburg K00692                   32 34 +2 
TOTAL                                    165 162 -3 
 
Div 11:  Ashland-down 1 from 52 (51); Midlothian-Chesterfield-down 4 from 32 (28); Richmond-down 
10 from 154 (144); Tuckahoe-up 6 from 11 (17).  Richmond club is getting a new membership drive 
started to recruit from local businesses. 
 
2.  Plans for new Kiwanis or SLP clubs 
 
Div 9:  A discussion for a new Key club has been in the Charlottesville area. 
 
Div 10:  Petersburg is talking about looking into opening a nightclub.  All talk is still in the planning.  
Chester wants to look into opening up a builders club with Carver middle school, but till Covid changes 
things have been put on hold.  Petersburg wants to start a builders club at Vernon Johns for 2021-2022 
year.   
 
Div 11:  N/A 
 
3. Challenges or assistance needed. 
 
Div 9:  Contact with members is getting better. Older members are becoming more comfortable using 
zoom or online meeting formats. In person meetings are beginning again and members seem very happy 
about that. Some members have become disconnected during this last year and a challenge will be to 
reengage them and push momentum forward. Coaching is happening within the division on how to work 
with members who are disconnected. 
 
Div 10:  Getting Central Chesterfield to do their reports. 
Still rumors of Central Chesterfield merging with Chester is something  to consider 
Crewe is just starting to meet again and other clubs are starting to offer more in person 
meetings.  Petersburg and Crewe were the only clubs not meeting in person.  But Crewe is now meeting 
in  person.  Petersburg is still meeting through zoom.   
 







Div 11:  All clubs are struggling with the ability to do fundraising and service projects during COVID, 
but all have been more successful than with the challenge of maintaining and growing membership. 
 
4.  Other comments 
 
Div 9:  Everyone is looking forward to getting the world back to a somewhat normal state. I am excited 
about the May membership month push and think it is very timely as things are beginning to open up and 
in person meetings are going to be doable now. 
 
Div 10:  Hopewell is working on a membership drive for the month of May.  THey just had an amazing 
program with the Hopewell police department.  They donated 700 dollars in sports equipment that have 
been passed out.  check out their facebook page with all the amazing kids faces happy with the 
equipment.   
- Next DCM May 08 at 11am. 
-Pass the Ball for May is going well and hoping the division program goes well.  I have already seen what 
Hopewell did and the changes it will make with our youth.   
 
Div 11:  Our division completed a division level shoe drive to assist Soles4Souls for the month of March. 
This project really energized each club and their members. The shoe drive netted approximately 3,100 
pairs of shoes. 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: WVA and Division 8 Merger continues to proceed.  Mary Anton, Div. 8 Lt. Gov. attended the Blue Ridge WVA breakfast club to foster communication and answer questions.  We will continue to "get to know" each other as the new members officially are welcomed into the Captial District on Oct. 1, 2021 pending KI official approval.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 4-29-21

		MembershipNotes: The Mason Dixon Region is joining with the Chesapeake Region for the Time for Growth workshops on Wednesday evenings, May 12 and June 9 at 7 p.m.  It is our goal to have at least one member from each club attend.  Lt. Gov. Mary Anton, Div. 8, has invited the three WVA clubs.

It was good to see a person in her 30's submit her forms to join the Hagerstown Club today.  She loves the online format.

		Challenges: The main challenge is the leadership vaccum for Lt. Gov designate/elect.  I met with Div. 7 Lt. Gov. Bill Butts to support his efforts and to brainstorm strategies.  Division 6 elected Van Olmstead to be the Lt. Gov 2021-2022.  Lt. Gov. for Div. 8 will be elected in a joint WVA/Div. 8 online meeting on May 10 at 7 p.m..

The other challenge is the merger of the three WVA clubs into Division 8.  We want to do all we can to foster as smooth a transition as possible.  The Blue Ridge breakfast club is looking forward to the merger but Shepherdstown and Charles Town have concerns.  I will continue to work with Lt. Gov. Mary Anton to see what we can do to answer their questions and make them feel at home in the Captial District.

		Comments: Several Kiwanians are taking the Amplify Educational Series.  I have worked through the first module on Leadership and found it to be worthwhile.  I hope to get a group of us from the Mason Dixon Region together to share ideas on how we can best transfer what we have learned and experienced to our clubs.

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Capital 04/30/2021


D1 - Total = 193. Change +1. FY 21 Change +14. Below Charter Strength = Capitol Hill, NW 
Washington, SW Waterfront. 
D2 - Total = 249. Change 0. FY 21 Change +4. Below Charter Strength = Woodbridge
D3 - Total = 110. Change -1. FY 21 Change -8. Below Charter Strength = Leisure World, Montgomery 
Village.


No new Kiwanis Clubs or SLPs are in the planning stage.







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


Division 1 - Tough to attract new members. 


Division 2 - No challenges at the moment. Two clubs were far behind in their monthly reports, but are 
now making significant progress.


Division 3 - Biggest challenge is getting a Lt. Governor to succeed Richard. Since Richard has been 
Lt. Governor two years in a row, he cannot serve another consecutive term. Membership decline 
continues in Division 3, and they've been negative each Trustee reporting period this year.


**General Challenge with new clubs being opened in the region**


Division 1 - Clubs are working hard to try and achieve a positive growth for May. Division has elected 
a Lt. Governor Designate & a Lt. Governor Elect.


Division 2 - Division is making a push for interclubs, and discussions will be had at the May DCM for 
approaches for this. The division will celebrate their Teenager of the Year winner at the next DCM. 
Division has elected a Lt. Governor Designate & a Lt. Governor Elect.


Division 3 - In-person activities have not happened yet, but vaccinations are encouraging people to 
plan for future events. Waldorf's corporate status has been restored in Maryland. Montgomery Village 
and Leisure World are working on restoring status. 


**Clubs across the region are starting to discuss hybrid/in-person events**


Tim Gillette - 4/30/2021

















K雪wan雪s cAPI丁A」 DiSTRiC丁KIWAN音S IN丁ERNA丁loNA」


Trustee Board Report


Southwest Date: 05/01 /2021


To be §ubmitted to血e District Secretary-Trea urer no later血an 21 days before each quarterly District Board


Meeting. For each division in your region, COmment On血e areas below.


l. MEMBERSHIP


Division 15 ○○ Don Witt, LTG ○○ 414 members (-14)・ Roanoke and Forest continue to show gains,


Divjsion 16 〇一Bob Lewit, LTG 〇一213 members (-20) Ch「istiansbu「g is the flagship cIub in growth,


Divisjon 17 ○○ Catherine Cummins, LTG ○○ 246 members (+2). Hu「iey Ieads the division, +8.


丁wo cIubs in Southwest have officia=y foIded, Smith Mountain Lake and Ch冊owie, and their Iosses


are the Iion’s share of our regionai deficit (-25 combined)" The other cIubs are holding their own.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


C看ub �Status 


Noneatthistime, � 







3. CHA|,LENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


We are concentrating on finding a Lt, Govemor for Division 17 for 2021-22. Govemor-EIect EIana
Gardner is aware ofthe d冊cuIty, Cu「rent Division 17 Lt. Govemor Catherine Cummins has been


WOrking feverish看y to find a suitabIe candidate.


The District Convention set for Roanoke August 20-22 is a concem as to whether we wi= have


enough 「egistrations to meet HoteI Roanoke-s minimums" At the May 16 Capital District board


meeting, We W帥discuss possib冊es of inciuding CKl membe「s and Key Ciubbers in o「de「 to swe=


Our numbers.


Govemor Dennis Baugh (in person) and Sec「eta「y JeffWo旧(Via phone) w掴attend the next DCON


COmm皿ee meeting May 7,


4. OTHER COMMENTS


We elected Bob Lewit as our new trustee for 2021-2024 at a regional zoom meeting Ap刷19, With 12


CIubs participating in the eIection" Bob has been a very conscientious Lt. Govemor the past two yea「s


and is we= positioned to filI the trustee’s roie ve「y capabIy.


In Division 16, We have the next two Lt. Govemors eiected 〇一Sherry Cha「Ies (21-22) and Steve


Simmons (22-23)・ Sherry is a a forme「 govemor ofthe West Virginia Dist「ict and wili be heIpfuI during


that upcoming t「ansition of West Vi「ginia merging into the Capital District, Although we do not have a


Lt・ Govemo「 in piace yet for next year in Division 17, We have identified the fallowing two yea「s’LTGs


(Kathy StiII and Karen Hutchinson) and those eIections are scheduIed in the coming weeks,


Division 15 Lt" Govenor Don Witt repeats next year and he is concentrating on findjng his succesor
fo「 2022-23" Ail th「ee Lt" Goveno「s in Southwest have perfo「med admi「abIy du「ing COViD


restrictions; i have been very pleased with their efforts.


Roanoke“s CentenniaI Piayground, the CapitaI District’s entry in the Kiwanis lntemationai Signature


Prqiect competition, has advanced to become a finalist in the intemational competition, ResuIts wi= be


amounced in SaIt Lake City at the end ofJune,


s重GNED,盤砲予言∵∵∵擁/


土崎uoこ手芸荒び








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


May 7, 2021 - Agenda Point  


Bylaws Amendment - Term Limits 


 


Background 
When originally written, the intent from the standard district bylaws was that no officer could 


serve more than two consecutive terms, but it was miswritten to limit trustees to 2 years when 


in fact they are elected to a 3-year term. 


The addition of language “without prior approval of the District Board of Trustees” does not 
appear in the Standard Form for District Bylaws and was added to the Capital District Bylaws. 
The Bylaws and Policies committee recommends the language be removed from the bylaws 
since the term limit is 2 terms and additional information regarding vacancies is addressed in 
Article VIII Vacancies in Office. 
 


Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made: 
The Capital District Board of Trustees endorses an amendment to District 
Bylaws, Article III, Section 3 and sends it to the 2021 House of Delegates:  


No person shall serve more than two consecutive years terms as a Trustee or 
Lieutenant Governor, without prior approval of the District Board of Trustees. 


 
Operational Impact 
Divisions and regions are encouraged to identify new, qualified leaders to fill the 
Lieutenant Governor and Trustee positions.  
 
Financial Impact 
None.  
 








Board of Trustees Meeting
March 6, 2021 - 1:45pm
GoToMeeting Online Conference
Official Minutes


Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 1:47pm.


Attendees: All Board of Trustees members were present
Guests: Bob Wright, Finance Committee Chairperson


James Shackelford, Midyear Conference Chairperson
Jen Wolff. Governor-Elect Candidate
Dave Rothberg, Service Committee Chairperson
Jerry Jones, Long Range Planning Committee Chairperson
John Tyner, Kiwanis Children’s Fund Trustee
Katrina Baranko, Kiwanis International Trustee
John Fox, Historian
Jon Rife, Past Governor


Governor Baugh announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Past Governor Lurie to
approve the agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Trustee McCallum to
approve the minutes of December 5, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Governor-Elect Gardner to
approve the minutes of February 6, 2020 Special Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion
passed unanimously.


New Business


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Past Governor Lurie to
approve proposed District Bylaws amendment adding 2-year waiver of District Dues for
former SLP members and refer to the 2021 Capital District House of Delegates for
adoption. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Past Governor Lurie to
approve proposed District Bylaws amendment adding Prorated District Dues for new
members and refer it first to the Bylaws and Policies Committee for review before
sending it to the 2021 Capital District House of Delegates for adoption. Motion passed
unanimously.







● Trustee Hiscock discussed a rebate (up to $4600) to 2021-2022 District Officers for
registering for and completing the Kiwanis Amplify program.   He will provide a proposal
after the board meeting to the Finance Committee for review.    It will then come back to
the board via an email vote.


● Governor Baugh mentioned that the Finance Committee has submitted a proposal to the
Bylaws & Policies Committee to make adjustments to our policies regarding investment
allocations.


● Governor Baugh mentioned that in-person Key Leader has been shifted to September
24-26, 2021 at the Jamestown 4-H Center.  He also reported that Key Leader
Chairperson Missy Zimmerman is now organizing a Virtual Key Leader for May 14-15,
20201.


● Meetings Chairperson Jeffrey Wolff discussed the 2023 Midyear Conference and
explained that we currently have a Right of First Refusal (ROFR) in place for the dates
March 9-12, 2023 at an inclusive rate of $180.08 (a $40/night increase over 2021/2022).


● Governor Baugh talked about the Joint Disaster Grant Task Force that he is
commissioning to work with the CDKF on the creation of an emergency grant program.
The task force will be Governor-Elect Gardner, Trustee McCallum and Trustee
Montgomery.


○ Trustee Watson brought up the legality of grant programs that are pass-throughs.
This will be reviewed by the task force.


● Secretary-Treasurer Wolff talked about the KI Bylaws Amendment on Remote Voting
that we proposed. Through discussion it was ascertained that District Board supports
contacting the Kiwanis International Board and requesting that they consider moving up
the effective date of their proposal and that in conjunction with that reconsideration that
we withdraw our amendment entirely.


● Governor Baugh spoke about the cancellation of the 2021 Kiwanis International
Convention in Salt Lake City and having the election of officers be done by the
International Council for the second year in a row. More information will be made by KI
on March 12th.  It was also noted that the 2022 Kiwanis International Convention will not
take place in Manilla, Philippines as planned, but in another city to be determined.


● Motion made by Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Trustee Gillette to approve the
FY20 financial review of Capital District Kiwanis, Circle K, Key Club and the District
Foundation. Motion passed unanimously.


● Secretary-Treasurer Wolff spoke about the new financial reporting that includes the
consolidation of Key Club and Circle K into the District’s finances.  This was done







retroactively to October 1, 2020 and monthly reporting will now be available going
forward.


Guest Remarks


John Tyner spoke about the Kiwanis Children’s Fund and how much would be returned
to the Districts whose club donated to the KCF. It appears that Capital will receive
$1,904.00 as our rebate this year.   As in the past, Capital decided to donate that money
to The Eliminate Project towards completing our $3 million pledge.


Governor Baugh indicated that Jerry Jones will be providing a proposal to the Board in
May on Long Range Planning.


Consent Agenda


● Consent agenda accepted as presented.


The next Capital District Board of Trustees meeting is scheduled for May 15, 2021.  It is
currently set as an in-person meeting in Fredericksburg, but we will assess as we get closer to
determine if it should be moved online.


Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 3:05pm.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Secretary-Treasurer
Capital District Kiwanis








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


May 7, 2021 - Agenda Point  


Finance Policy Change 


 


Background 
Please refer to March 2021 finance committee report.  


 


Required Board Action 


 
Motion to be made: 
The Capital District Board of Trustees moves to revise Policy Statements Section 11, 
B.e.  


e. The investment objectives shall be to manage provide, through an active 
management advisory relationship, long term results that equal or exceed 
various investment indices such as the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index, Lipper 
Bond Index, Intermediate Government/Corporate Bond Index, or similar. 
investments of 60% equities and 40% fixed income against a blended 
benchmark using 60% of the Russell 1000 Index and 40% of the Bloomberg 
Barclays 
Intermediate Government/Credit TR Index. 


 
ii. Funds in excess of the required reserve may be invested in either fixed income 
or equities. The amount of funds invested in equities may be determined by the 
District Finance Committee with the target of having no more than 50% invested 
in equities (based on cost). The balance of funds shall be invested in fixed 
income (CD’s, investment grade corporate bonds or government Securities).  
iii. No industry group/sector may constitute more than 10% of the assets of the 
portfolio. The maximum maturity of any fixed income security will be ten (10) 
years and the average maturity of all fixed income securities will not exceed five 
(5) years. 


 
Operational Impact 
The wording for the relationship with the investment firm is more accurate.  
 
Financial Impact 
Potential to generate additional funds, though there is some risk involved.  
 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


May 7, 2021 - Agenda Point  


International Endorsement process 


 


Background 
 
As an outcome of the Capital District Past Governors meeting in April 2021, the changes 
proposed in section b will allow all Past Governors to participate in the nomination process a 
more inclusive process, whereas the current process only consists of five (5) Past Governors. 
Essentially, the “nominating committee” for international endorsement is replaced by the full 
Past Governors Committee. This expansion also takes into consideration the pending merger 
with West Virginia Kiwanis and ensures greater inclusivity for nominations. 
 
Section 3 now conflicts with Kiwanis International Policy, which requires candidates to declare 
intent to run and obtain endorsement from their District House of Delegates and therefore must 
be removed. 
 


Required Board Action 
 
Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Board of Trustees moves to revise Policy Statements - Section 7 - 
Nomination and Election of Officers Subsection F International Officers 
b. Normal Process:  
 


iv. All Past Governors have one vote to select a nomination of one (1) candidate for 
international endorsement. A meeting shall be held at thirty (30) days prior to the last 
board meeting before District Convention. In the event that one candidate does not 
obtain a majority of the votes, a runoff will be held. 
iv. Nominating Committee Appointment and Duties. The Governor will appoint a 
nominating committee with the responsibility of selecting one (1) nominee to be 
presented to the Board of Trustees and the House of Delegates.  
v. Nominating Committee Composition. The nominating committee will be composed of 
five Past Governors who are not declared candidates for International Trustee, including 
as many Past International Trustees as practical. 
vi. v. Board Review. The nominating Past Governors committee will forward a candidate, 
via the Governor, to the Board of Trustees for review. After its review, the Board may: 1. 
Endorse the candidate. The endorsed candidate may use that endorsement for the 
purposes of campaigning; and in consultation with the candidate and the District Finance 
Committee, establish a recommended amount of District funds to be spent on the 
campaign for International Trustee, if the candidate is endorsed by the House of 
Delegates, or; 2. Withhold endorsement of the candidate  
vii. vi. House of Delegates Endorsement. At the District Convention prior to the 
International Convention when the candidate will be supported, the House of Delegates 
will authorize the endorsement by the Capital District of one candidate for election to the 
position of International Trustee. Such endorsement must include explicit approval of the 
amount of funds to be expended on the campaign. Endorsement will be complete after a 
majority vote of the House of Delegates 
 







C. Special Process. If circumstances or time limitations, as determined by the Board, 
require that an International Trustee endorsement decision be made before the House of 
Delegates meets, the Board shall act in place of the House. 


 
Operational Impact 
The Past Governors Committee is charged with the responsibility to host a meeting for 
the nomination process.  
 
Financial Impact 
None.  
 








Special Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 18, 2021 - 8:00pm 
Online Conference 
Official Minutes 
 


 
Governor Baugh called the meeting to order at 8:02pm.  
 
Attendees: All Board of Trustees Members were present 
Guests: Katrina Baranko, Kiwanis International Trustee 


Joe Stankus, Key Club District Administrator 
Matt Brent, Circle K District Administrator 


 
With all board members present, Governor Baugh declared a quorum to conduct business.  
 


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Gardner and seconded by Immediate Past Governor 
Lurie to approve the special agenda as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Kiwanis Amplify Rebate 
 


● Motion made by the Finance Committee that the Capital District Board authorizes a 
non-budgeted reimbursement of US$200 (up to a maximum of $4600) to all 2021-2022 
District Officers (4 Executive Officers, 4 Returning Trustees, 2 Trustees-Designate) and 
all Lt. Governors-Designate if they register for, participate actively in, and successfully 
complete the Kiwanis Amplify program. Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Ratification of CDCKI Bylaws Amendments 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Governor-Elect Gardner to 
ratify the Circle K amendments as submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Authorize use of 2021 ICON Funds for ELC 
 


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Trustee Mackey to 
authorize the District Secretary/Treasurer to reimburse current District Officers and Lt. 
Governors-Designate using funds budgeted for ICON stipends up to established 
guidelines for ELC. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


  







Agenda Point: Support of Proposal to KI Board to Merge WV with Capital District 
 


● Motion made by Immediate Past Governor Lurie and seconded by Secretary-Treasurer 
Wolff to fully support the request to the Kiwanis International Board of Trustees by the 
West Virginia Kiwanis District to geographically merge all West Virginia Kiwanis and 
Service Leadership Programs clubs into the Capital District during this administrative 
year. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


● Motion made by Secretary-Treasurer Wolff and seconded by Immediate Past Governor 
Lurie authorizing the Executive Committee to assign WV clubs to the new divisions 
without having to return to the full District Board of Trustees for approval.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 


The next Capital District Board of Trustees meeting is scheduled for May 16, 2021 to be 
conducted virtually.  
  
Governor Baugh adjourned the meeting at 9:17pm.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Secretary-Treasurer 
Capital District Kiwanis 








Capital District, Kiwanis International  


Board of Trustees Meeting 


May 7, 2021 - Agenda Point  


PG Committee Member Appointment 


 


Background 
 
This revisions were recommended as an outcome of the Capital District Past Governors 
meeting in April 2021 to clarify recommendations of district committee member alignment to 
general member committee appointments. 
 


Required Board Action 
 


Motions to be made: 
The Capital District Board of Trustees moves to revise Policy Statements - Section 5 
Committees:  


 
Member Appointments. Every year the Governor-Elect will appoint one general 
member to each committee for a three (3) year term, if there is a vacancy. 
Consideration should be given to members who bring relevant expertise to the 
committee. Members may be reappointed. The Past Governors Committee shall 
recommend one (1) Past Governor to serve on each of the Policy Formulation 
Committees for a three (3) year term with the Immediate Past Governor as the 
Chairperson of the Finance Committee. The Governor-Elect, in consultation with 
the current chair, shall appoint an eligible member of the committee as chair. 
Exceptions to the member appointment process are stated in Appendix C. 


 
Operational Impact 
None. 
 
Financial Impact 
None.  
 








 


Agenda Point  


Kiwanis Online Board Meeting 


Sunday May 16, 2021 


 
 


New Policies to District Policy Statements 


Whistleblower  


Record Retention 


 


 


Background 


 


The IRS best practices for Non-Profit organizations to have a Whistleblower Policy and a Record 


Retention and Destruction Policy. This question is asked on the Form 990. The two new policies 


will bring us into compliance.  Both policies were drafted from examples from the National 


Council of Nonprofit Associations. 


 


 


Board Required Action: 


Motion for Board Action: 


 


The Capital District Board of Trustees moves to adopt the attached Whistleblower Policy 


and Record Retention and Destruction Policies and add them to the District Policy 


Statements. 


 







Capital District Kiwanis International Policy Statement 
 
SECTION 31 – RECORD RETENTION AND DESTRUCTION POLICY  
 
DRAFT FOR MAY 16, 2021 BOARD REVIEW 
 
Purpose 
In accordance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, which makes it a crime to alter, cover up, falsify, or 
destroy any document with the intent of impeding or obstructing any official proceeding, this 
policy provides for the systematic review, retention, and destruction of documents received or 
created by the Capital District Kiwanis International in connection with the transaction of 
organization business. This policy covers all records and documents, regardless of physical form, 
contains guidelines for how long certain documents should be kept, and how records should be 
destroyed (unless under a legal hold). The policy is designed to ensure compliance with federal 
and state laws and regulations, to eliminate accidental or innocent destruction of records, and 
to facilitate the Capital District Kiwanis International’s operations by promoting efficiency and 
freeing up valuable storage space. 
 
Document Retention 
The Capital District Kiwanis International follows the document retention procedures outlined 
below. Documents that are not listed but are substantially similar to those listed in the 
schedule, will be retained for the appropriate length of time. 
 


Corporate Records 
Annual Reports to Secretary of State     Permanent 
Articles of Incorporation       Permanent 
Board Meeting and Board Committee Minutes    Permanent 
Board Policies/Resolutions       Permanent 
Bylaws         Permanent 
Fixed Asset Records        Permanent 
IRS Application for Tax-Exempt Status     Permanent 
IRS Determination Letter       Permanent 
State Sales Tax Exemption Letter      Permanent 
Contracts (after expiration)       at least 7 years 
Correspondence (general)       at least 5 years 
 
Accounting and Corporate Tax Records 
Annual Audits and Financial Statements     Permanent 
Depreciation Schedules       Permanent 
IRS Form 990 Tax Returns       Permanent 
General Ledgers        at least 7 years 
Business Expense Records       at least 7 years 
IRS Forms 1099        at least 7 years 
Journal Entries        at least 7 years 







Invoices         at least 7 years 
Cash Receipts         at least 7 years 
Credit Card Receipts        at least 7 years 
 
Bank Records 
Check Registers        at least 7 years 
Bank Deposit Slips        at least 7 years 
Bank Statements and Reconciliation      at least 7 years 
Electronic Fund Transfer Documents      at least 7 years 
 
Payroll and Employment Tax Records 
Payroll Registers        Permanent 
State Unemployment Tax Records      Permanent 
Earnings Records        at least 7 years 
Garnishment Records       at least 7 years 
Payroll Tax Returns        at least 7 years 
W-2 Statements        at least 7 years 
 
Employee Records 
Employment and Termination Agreements     Permanent 
Retirement and Pension Plan Documents     Permanent 
Records Relating to Promotion, Demotion, or Discharge   at least 7 years after 


termination 
Accident Reports and Worker's Compensation Records   at least 5 years 
Salary Schedules        at least 5 years 
Employment Applications       at least 3 years 
1-9 Forms    Most current, at least 


3 years after 
termination 


Timecards/Sheets       at least 7 years 
 


Legal, Insurance, and Safety Records (if applicable) 
Insurance Policies        Permanent 
Real Estate Documents       Permanent 
Stock and Bond Records       Permanent 
Trademark Registrations       Permanent 
Leases          6 years after 


expiration 
General Contracts        3 years after  


termination 
 
Electronic Documents and Records 
Electronic documents will be retained as if they were paper documents. Therefore, any 
electronic files, including records of donations made online, that fall into one of the document 







types on the above schedule will be maintained for the appropriate amount of time. If a user 
has sufficient reason to keep an e-mail message, the message should be printed in hard copy 
and kept in the appropriate file or moved to an "archive" computer file folder. Backup and 
recovery methods will be tested on a regular basis. 
 
Emergency Planning 
The Capital District Kiwanis International records will be stored in a safe, secure, and accessible 
manner.  Documents and Financial files are essential to keeping the Capital District Kiwanis 
International operating in an emergency will be duplicated or backed up at least every week 
and maintained off-site. 
 
Document Destruction 
The Capital District Kiwanis International Secretary-Treasurer is responsible for the ongoing 
process of identifying its records, which have met the required retention period, and 
overseeing their destruction. Destruction of financial, Board, and personnel-related documents 
will be accomplished by shredding. 
 
Document destruction will be suspended immediately, upon any indication of an official 
investigation or when a lawsuit is filed or appears imminent. Destruction will be reinstated 
upon conclusion of the investigation. 
 
Compliance 
Failure on the part of employees to follow this policy can result in possible civil and criminal 
sanctions against the Capital District Kiwanis International and its employees and possible 
disciplinary action against responsible individuals. The Board of Trustees will periodically review 
these procedures with legal counsel or the organization's certified public accountant to ensure 
that they are in compliance with new or revised regulations. 







 


Capital District Kiwanis International Policy Statement 
 
SECTION 32 – Whistleblower Policy   
 
DRAFT FOR MAY 16, 2021 BOARD REVIEW 
 
Capital District Kiwanis International requires directors, officers and employees to observe high 
standards of business and personal ethics in the conduct of their duties and responsibilities. As 
employees and representatives of the Capital District Kiwanis International, we must practice 
honesty and integrity in fulfilling our responsibilities and comply with all applicable laws and 
regulations.  
 
Reporting Responsibility  
This Whistleblower Policy is intended to encourage and enable employees and others to raise 
serious concerns internally so that Capital District Kiwanis International can address and correct 
inappropriate conduct and actions. It is the responsibility of all board members, officers, 
employees and volunteers to report concerns about violations of Capital District Kiwanis 
International’s code of ethics or suspected violations of law or regulations that govern Capital 
District Kiwanis International’s operations.  
 
No Retaliation  
It is contrary to the values of Capital District Kiwanis International for anyone to retaliate 
against any board member, officer, employee or volunteer who in good faith reports an ethics 
violation, or a suspected violation of law, such as a complaint of discrimination, or suspected 
fraud, or suspected violation of any regulation governing the operations of Capital District 
Kiwanis International. An employee who retaliates against someone who has reported a 
violation in good faith is subject to discipline up to and including termination of employment.  
 
Reporting Procedure  
Capital District Kiwanis International has an open door policy and suggests that employees 
share their questions, concerns, suggestions or complaints with their supervisor. If you are not 
comfortable speaking with your supervisor or you are not satisfied with your supervisor’s 
response, you are encouraged to speak with the District Governor. Supervisors and managers 
are required to report complaints or concerns about suspected ethical and legal violations in 
writing to the Capital District Kiwanis International’s Secretary-Treasurer or District Governor, 
who has the responsibility to investigate all reported complaints.  
 
Compliance Officer  
The Capital District Kiwanis International’s Secretary-Treasurer is responsible for ensuring that 
all complaints about unethical or illegal conduct are investigated and resolved. The Compliance 
Officer will advise the Board of Trustees of all complaints and their resolution and will report at 
least annually to the District Governor on compliance activity relating to accounting or alleged 
financial improprieties.  
 
Accounting and Auditing Matters  
The Capital District Kiwanis International’s Secretary-Treasurer shall immediately notify the 
Finance Committee of any concerns or complaint regarding corporate accounting practices, 
internal controls or auditing and work with the committee until the matter is resolved. 








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Sunday, May 16, 2021 - 2:00pm
Online


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. March 6, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. March 18, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting


5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. Agenda Point - Bylaws Amendment - Term Limits
b. Agenda Point - Policy Change - Finance Changes
c. Agenda Point - Policy Change - International Endorsement
d. Agenda Point - Policy Change - Committee Member from PG Committee
e. Agenda Point - Policy Change - Whistleblower & Records Retention
f. Agenda Point - Info Only - Disaster Assistance Program
g. Agenda Point - Stipend Increase for ELC In-Person
h. Agenda Point - 2021 District Convention


6. Consent Agenda
a. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections


b. Update from Key Club
c. Update from Circle K
d. Regional Trustee Reports
e. Policy Formation Committee Reports
f. Club Support Committee Reports


7. Adjournment


Remaining 2020-2021 Board of Trustee Meetings
August 20, 2021 - Hotel Roanoke, Roanoke, VA (9am)








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Review and suggest policy code updates and suggest bylaws amendments in accordance with request from the District Board of Trustees and Kiwanis International

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Consider analysis and refinement of District Trustee duties and purpose

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 5/3/21

		Chairperson: Serena Bell

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: See attached agenda points from committee:  
-Investment strategy policy changes
-Term limits clarification
-Past Governor: policy formation committee nomination clarification 
-International endorsement process

-IRS (whistleblower/doc retention)-- pending w/Dennis Baugh

		Signature: Serena Bell








 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


DISASTER ASSISTANCE FUND GUIDELINES REVISED 4/25/2021 


The Disaster Assistance Fund (DAF) assists Kiwanis clubs by providing help in the event of a natural or 
man-made disaster declared by the local, state, or Federal government, or the District Governor or 
Foundation President. 


Assistance is available directly to a Kiwanian or a Kiwanis family, or to support club projects assisting 
with disaster relief efforts in the community. 


Policies:  
1. Assistance shall be consistent with the Six Objects of Kiwanis. 
2. Assistance is limited to one time per project or per Kiwanis family per disaster. 
3. Multiple requests from a Kiwanis club in any 30-day period will be considered; however, 


consideration will first be given to Kiwanis clubs applying for the first time in the initial 30-days. 
4. If the club already spent money on a project, include copies of your receipts as part of the 


application’s project budget. 
5. Assistance is limited to the amount available in the Disaster Assistance Fund. 
6. If assistance is approved for a Kiwanis club project, The Kiwanis club shall 


a. Furnish the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation with an assistance and funds expenditure report 
within 30 days of completion of the project. This report shall include photos and video clips, if 
available, copies of all promotional materials (newsletter articles, website posts, etc.) and other 
data related to the assistance received. Failure to report will result in disqualifying your club for 
future assistance. 


b. Acknowledge assistance from Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 
in all public relations notices. If posting to social media, on your website mention 
https://k03.site.kiwanis.org/foundation/ and https://capitaldistrictkiwanis, and on Facebook 
mention @capitaldistrictkiwanisfoundation and @capitaldistrictkiwanis. 


To apply for Assistance, submit the following: (incomplete applications will be returned without further action) 
1. Completed Disaster Assistance Fund Application form; 
2. Project budget and/or a quote or estimate of the costs involved. 
Send to foundation@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org (preferred) or CDKF Executive Secretary, Nancy 


Simonelli, 1633 Sinking Creek Dr, Virginia Beach, VA 23464. 


Please note:  
1. Applications may be submitted at any time; 
2. Application processing time is approximately one (1) week (beginning one week after declaration of 


the disaster); 
3. Assistance is not available for fundraising. 
4. If the Kiwanis project is part of a larger community project, indicate what role the Kiwanis club will 


play.  
  



https://k03.site.kiwanis.org/foundation/

https://capitaldistrictkiwanis/

https://www.facebook.com/capitaldistrictkiwanisfoundation

https://www.facebook.com/capitaldistrictkiwanisfoundation

mailto:foundation@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org





 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


Disaster Assistance Fund Request 


Applications may be submitted at any time during the year. 


Please allow at least one (1) week for processing. 


Submitted by The Kiwanis Club of ______________________________ EIN: __________________ 


Club President: _____________________________ E-mail: ________________________________ 


Contact Name: _____________________________ E-mail: ________________________________ 


Club Mailing Address: ______________________ City/State/Zip: __________________________ 


Phone: (B) _______________________________ (R) ___________________________________ 


 


Please answer all questions in the spaces provided; include attachments as needed. 


(Incomplete applications will not be considered.) 


1. One (1) sentence summary with the purpose of your request: 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


2. Full description (i.e., who, what, when, where and why) and its benefit to the community: 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


____________________________________________________________________________________ 


3. Total project cost: $ __________ 


4. Club’s cash contribution to the project: $ __________ 


Assistance amount requested*: $ __________ 


*Note: Assistance is limited to the amount available in the Disaster Assistance Fund. 


5. Date funds needed: ________________ If immediate need, email application to Foundation 


6. Club’s Board of Directors is aware of this application. 


____________________________________ __________________ 


Signature of Club President or Secretary Date 







 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


 


ATTACHMENTS 


MANDATORY: Project budget and/or a quote or estimate of the disaster assistance funds requested. 
Include funds from the club and others, and “in-kind” donations. Identify sources and amounts of other funding 


such as grants and other financial contributions. “In-kind” donations include materials, non-club labor, and 


discounted merchandise. 


OPTIONAL: Any supporting documents which support the need for the project. 


Send completed application and supporting documents to: 


(Incomplete applications will not be considered) 


foundation@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org for quickest response 


Disaster Assistance Fund 


c/o Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Nancy Simonelli, Executive Secretary 


1633 Sinking Creek Dr, Virginia Beach, VA 23464 


 


Foundation webmaster shall adapt this for our site 


 


Notes to selves: Make fillable online, with downloadable 1-page fill-in-the-blank version—attachment 


and sending instructions may be on a page 2.  


  



mailto:foundation@capitaldistrictkiwanis.org





 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


 


Donate 


to the 


Capital District Kiwanis Foundation Disaster Assistance Fund 


The Capital District Kiwanis Foundation Disaster Assistance Fund helps increase Kiwanis’ impact on 


the lives of children and families in our communities. 


Thank you in advance for your generous support that will allow Kiwanis to make a greater difference in 


times of natural or man-made disaster in the district. 


Donation Amount* $ __________ 


Donation for* [pulldown options (split funding): Disaster Assistance General Fund, Specific event or 


area/locality—with space to enter it] 


NOTES: 


Donations in excess of specific assistance requests will be used to fund assistance for future 


disasters. 


Donations may not be earmarked for a specific Kiwanian, Kiwanis family, or club project. 


Your or Club Name*: ______________________________ 


Mailing Address*: ____________________________ City/State/Zip*: __________________________ 


Kiwanis Club name (if member): ____________________________ 


Area/Locality affected by disaster*: ___________________ 


Email* ___________________________ 


Credit Card information [use WordPress Gravity Form; link payment processing to foundation bank 


account] 


[computer-generated date] 


NOTE: Kiwanis Clubs shall not count donations to the Disaster Assistance Fund toward annual gifts. 


 


Foundation webmaster shall adapt this for our site 


Offer downloadable version for check donations: “Mail form and check to Capital District Kiwanis 


Foundation, c/o Treasurer David Lurie, 15189 Londons Bridge Road, Haymarket, VA 20169 (The 


Foundation will acknowledge your gift upon deposit of your check.)” 


  







 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


 


TO DO 


Foundation 


Bylaws & Policies Committee: Propose new Disaster Assistance Program (DAP) section to Policy 


Statements noting purpose and expedited processing of requests. Policy should not preclude donating to 


another district’s foundation for major disasters from general funds. 


Section 3E (new): President’s Role in declaring natural and man-made disasters 


1. The President, in conjunction with the Capital District Governor, has the discretion 
to declare a disaster within the Capital District where not already declared by local, 
state, or the Federal government. 


2. The President and Governor shall make every effort available to communicate a 
disaster declaration immediately with the affected area, reaching out to Kiwanis 
clubs potentially affected, their Lieutenant Governor(s), and CDKF Directors and 
issue a joint press release informing all Kiwanians and Kiwanis clubs in the district 
that the foundation will accept donations for the DAF and solicit assistance requests. 
At the end of the disaster, they shall issue a joint release to the media and Kiwanis 
clubs in the district summarizing the district’s efforts—donations received and 
assistance granted. 


Section 5E (new): Disaster Assistance Committee  


The committee will administer the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation Disaster 


Assistance Program (DAP). The DAP assists Kiwanis clubs by providing help in the 
event of a natural or man-made disaster declared by the local, state or Federal 
government, or the District Governor or Foundation President. 


1. Natural disasters include events that cause great damage or loss of life, such as 
floods, earthquakes, and hurricanes. 


2. Man-made disasters include local events owing to human intent, error, negligence, 
or failure of a man-made system that cause significant damage or loss of life, such as 
fires, shootings, and major accidents. 


3. The membership of the Disaster Assistance Committee shall consist of six (6) members, 
three (3) from the Capital District and three (3) from the Foundation. The foundation 
Executive Secretary and Treasurer shall serve as ex officio members. The Capital District 
Governor will select their three (3) representatives in consultation with the Foundation 
President. All members shall be appointed by the President, with the approval of the Board 
of Directors. There will be Co-Chairs, with one member from the Capital District and one 
from the Foundation, selected by the committee to serve in that capacity.  


4. The committee initially will meet on the eleventh (11th) day following declaration of 
the disaster and subsequently within 5 days of the foundation receiving an 
assistance request.  The committee is authorized to make decisions on behalf of the 
Board of Directors regarding awarding disaster assistance funds not to exceed the 
money available for this purpose in the foundation treasury. 







 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


5. The executive secretary shall record minutes of all Disaster Assistance Committee 
meetings and provide the Board of Directors Kiwanis clubs’ project reports that are 
due within 30 days of project completion. 


Webmaster: Create disaster assistance page that explains program, links to application, and cross-links 


to district page for disaster preparedness information. 


District 


Bylaws & Policies Committee:  


Add a Disaster Assistance Committee as a Standing Committee with a committee description added 
to Appendix C. 


Webmaster: Create disaster assistance page that educates Kiwanians about disaster preparedness and 


cross-links to Foundation page [see NY information; also link to FEMA, etc.] 


Joint 


District Governor, Secretary, and communications team, and the Foundation President, Executive 


Secretary, and Publicity Committee: Draft fill-in-the-blank joint disaster kick-off and termination 


releases to be at the ready to use at a moment’s notice. The kick-off release shall inform all Kiwanians 


and Kiwanis clubs in the district that the foundation will accept donations for the DAF and solicit 


assistance requests, and note requests will be processed beginning 10 days hence. The termination 


release shall acknowledge donations, enumerate projects supported, and solicit continuing support to the 


DAF. 


  







 Capital District    
             CAPITAL DISTRICT  Kiwanis Foundation 


The Disaster Assistance Fund is a partnership between Capital District Kiwanis and the Capital District Kiwanis Foundation 


Revised April 25, 2021 


 


FOUNDATION PROCESS & PROCEDURES 


Applications shall be sent to the foundation Executive Secretary, preferably as an email attachment. The 


Executive Secretary shall check email and postal mail regularly, daily during an active disaster 


declaration. 


The foundation shall establish a standing Disaster Assistance Committee (DAC). The membership of the 


Disaster Assistance Committee shall consist of six (6) members; three (3) from the Capital District 


and three (3) from the Foundation. The foundation Executive Secretary and Treasurer shall serve as ex 


officio members. The Capital District Governor will select their three (3) representatives in consultation 


with the Foundation President. All members shall be appointed by the President, with the approval of the 


Board of Directors. There will be Co-Chairs, with one member from the Capital District and one from 


the Foundation, selected by the committee to serve in that capacity. This committee shall review all 


requests. Its decisions, based on simple majority vote, are final. 


Upon declaration of a qualifying disaster, the Foundation President and the District Governor shall make 


every effort available to communicate with the affected area, to include issuing a joint press release 


informing all Kiwanians and Kiwanis clubs in the district that the foundation will accept donations for 


the DAF and solicit assistance requests. At the end of the disaster, they shall issue a joint release 


summarizing the district’s efforts. 


The Foundation Executive Secretary shall call a meeting of the DAC within 5 calendar days of the date 


of a request, with the first such meeting not earlier than 11 calendar days after the declaration of the 


emergency. The first order of business shall be to acknowledge the disaster. At this meeting the DAC 


shall review applications and make awards; immediately afterward the Executive Secretary shall notify 


requesters of the DAC’s decision, and for awards the Treasurer shall issue funds within 2 calendar days 


from the restricted Disaster Assistance Fund only. 


If the DAF account is insufficient to meet all requests, the committee shall prioritize requests. 


If there are simultaneous disasters and/or areas of the district affected, the committee shall decide how to 


allocate general assistance donations. Criteria shall include, but not be limited to, returning donations to 


the area from whence they came. The committee co-chairs shall contact clubs seeking assistance when 


requests exceed available funding in order to make contributions stretch as far as possible. 


The Executive Secretary shall track awards and ensure Kiwanis Clubs submit their assistance and funds 


expenditure reports within 30 days of completion of the project. Reports shall be shared with the DAC 


and, for promotional purposes, the Publicity Committee and webmaster. 


Any unspent DAF contributions shall remain on account to be used during subsequent disasters. 


The Executive Secretary shall acknowledge all donations with a letter of receipt of all donations that 


complies with IRS requirements. 


The Executive Secretary shall log donors and any restrictions donors place on contributions; the Fund-


Raising Committee shall review donations and recommend to the Board those contributions inconsistent 


with the Foundation’s gift acceptance policy. The Treasurer will return in full all donations inconsistent 


with the gift acceptance policy. 








Report of the District Secretary/Treasurer
Capital District, Kiwanis International
May 16, 2021


Membership
2020-21 Starting # 3926
Current Total 3975 (as of May 3, 2021)
Net Change +49
Total Active Charters – 141 (Baltimore City, Coastal DE, and Orange County on CS status for
unpaid dues/fees)
Clubs who have lost members this year: 42 (Richmond and Canton have lost 10+)
Clubs who have gained members this year: 49
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 50
Clubs below 15 members: 37 (11 of which have lost members this year)


Election Reporting
Club Election (2020-21): 139 out of 141 filed (Tappahannock-11 and Martinsville-15)
Club Election (2021-22): 10 out of 141 files
Lt. Governor-Designate: 12 out of 17 elected, 3 identified/not elected, 2 outstanding
Lt. Governor-Elect: 5 out of 20 elected, 4 identified/not elected, 11 outstanding


Club Monthly Reporting
Clubs with all 2020-21 reports turned in through end of March 2021: 101 of 142
Clubs with no reporting in 2020-21: 14 - PG County, Coastal DE, Dover, Georgetown, Seaford,
Bel Air, Mount Air, State Line, Jackson River Area, Orange County, Central Chesterfield,
Tappahanock, Old Point Comfort, Martinsville








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
May 16, 2021 - Agenda Point
Increase of ELC Stipend


Background


A total of $25,400 was budgeted this year for International Convention stipends for district board
members and lt. governors-designate. At the March 18th Special Board Meeting, the use of
ICON funds was authorized up to previously established amounts for the ELC.


Previously Approved 2020-2021 ICON Budget
Governor - $1000 (hotel is covered by KI)
Governor-Elect - $1250
Secretary-Treasurer - $1250
IP Governor - $1250
Trustees - $900 each (if outgoing SEVA and SWVA are not using stipend it would be
available for Trustees-Designate)
Lt. Governors-Designate - $900 each


A recent poll of the district officers who have ICON stipends (27) revealed that only 6 plan to
attend the event in-person.   The average cost for attending in-person is:


Registration: $295
Airfare: $600
4 Nights Hotel: $770
Incidentals (Airport Parking, Taxis, etc.): $135
Total: $1800.00


In the past, the board has adjusted the budget allocations for ICON stipends based on actual
event registrations.


Required Board Action


Motion to be made:
The Capital District Board of Trustees authorizes up to $1800 reimbursement for
any 2021-2022 District Officer attending the ELC in-person for approved
travel-related expenses (registration, airfare, hotel and appropriate incidentals).
Virtual attendees will still be reimbursed the $39 fee to view that production.


Operational Impact
No impact from this change.


Financial Impact
No impact as the existing budget for ICON stipends will not be exceeded.








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee:  Capital District Aktion Club     Date: May 2021 


 
Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and 
supervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 
 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes ___ No _X_ [Note: Regions without representation below.] 
 
Chesapeake Bay YES NO 
Heart of Virginia YES NO 
Mason-Dixon YES NO 
National Capital YES NO 
Southeast Virginia YES NO 
Southwest Virginia YES  NO 
 
Chesapeake Bay- Jennifer Hiscock, Joshua Hiscock; Heart of Virginia- Pam Miller 
 
Honorary Committee Member – Mason-Dixon – Art Riley  
 
2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS (list all committee’s annual goals)   
 


GOAL % Complete 
The Aktion Club committee will charter ten (10) new 


clubs within the Capital District. They will be 2 in 


Southeast Virginia, 2 in Southwest Virginia, 2 in 


National Capital, 2 in Mason-Dixon, 1 in 


Chesapeake, and 1 in Heart of Virginia. 


0/10 = 0 % 
 


(There has been interest but COVID has really 
been a hinderance due to agency guidelines, 


staffing, and ability to commit.) 


The Aktion Club Committee will promote this 
branch of the Service Leadership 


Programs family at all opportune times in order to 
hit 450 members within the district. 


230/450 = 51% 
 


As of 04.24.2021 the membership report for our 
district details 230 dues paying members. This is 
an decrease of 7 members from my last report in 


March.  
The Aktion Club committee chair will create a 


monthly newsletter for club and Kiwanis 


advisors related to club management, service project 


ideas, and partnering 


opportunities with other branches of the K family. 


7/12 = 58% 


The Aktion Club committee will arrange for and 


identify an Aktion Club speaker each K 


family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to 


strengthen the bond between the 


various programs and promote K family interaction. 


1/3 = 33.3% 
 


Aktion Club will not have a featured speaker at 
Mid-Winter Conference but will have a featured 


video in between the sessions.  







     


The Aktion Club committee will provide training 


opportunities for Capital District 


Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club 


DCON, and other regional events 


as invited. 


1/3 = 33.3%  
 


Aktion Club will not have a session at Mid-Winter 
Conference but will have a featured video in 


between the sessions to promote Aktion Club and 
provide an overview.  


 
3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED (use continuation sheet if necessary): 
  
 
4. COMMENTS (use continuation sheet if necessary):   
 


• Five clubs have finalized their rosters and paid dues for this year.  Four clubs have asked for 
COVID-A status. Six clubs have not asked for COVID-A status, nor have they paid dues.  
 


• We are hosting an Advisor’s Round-Table discussion opportunity every other month. (November, 
January, March, May, July, and September). These have been well received by advisors as we have 
had Kiwanis and agency advisors log on.  
 


• Our Capital District Aktion Club Training and Leadership Conference will be held on Saturday, July 
19th from 9am-3pm.  All district board members are welcome to come attend and network with 
our Aktion Club members. The event will be held on Zoom and will be free, as many Aktion Club 
members are facing financial difficulties. Workshops will be focused on leadership skills, engaging 
in service, and sharing club service projects pre and during COVID. Key Club students and Circle K 
members will be invited to participate also.  
 


• At Mid-Winter, Eric Lamb had shared that Aktion Club would be included in the Diversity, Equity, 
and Inclusion taskforce, but as committee chair, I have never received communication regarding 
this opportunity. It sounded like the committee is very active but I do want to ensure that we are 
including all branches of the Kiwanis family to be as inclusive as possible.   


 
 
SIGNED: Jennifer L. Hiscock     04/24/2021 


 








 


 
QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT 


Revised - September 19, 2018 
This Quick Confirmation Agreement (“Agreement”) is by and between Capital District Kiwanis International (“Group” or “you” or “your(s)”) and The 
Hotel Roanoke ("Owner"), d/b/a The Hotel Roanoke & Conference Center (the “Hotel” or “we” or “us” or “our”). 


  
Especially Prepared for:  Event & Hotel Information: 


Client Contact Name: Mr. Jeffrey Wolff  Name of “Event”: 2021 Capital District Kiwanis Convention 
Title: Planner  Date(s) of Event: August 18, 2021 - August 22, 2021 
Company Name: Capital District Kiwanis   Post to Reader Board As: 2021 Capital District Kiwanis Convention        
Address: PO Box 2192  Hotel Contact: Kris Tudge 
City, State, Zip: Ashland, VA  23005  Title: Sales Manager 
Phone: 703-615-4477  Phone: 540-853-8217 
Email: jeffrey@wolff.net  Email: ktudge@hotelroanoke.com 


  


ROOM BLOCK 
SLEEPING ROOMS and RATES 


 WEDNESDAY 
8/18/2021 


THURSDAY 
8/19/2021 


FRIDAY 
8/20/2021 


SATURDAY 
8/21/2021 


SUNDAY 
8/22/2021 


Run of House 1 37 146 146 Check-out 
Hospitality Suite with One Bedroom   3 3 3 Check-out 
VIP Suite     1 1 Check-out 
Premium Hospitality Parlor    1 1 Check-out 
Deluxe Executive Suite     1 1 Check-out 
Parlor Suite     1 1 Check-out 
Jr. Suite     2 2 Check-out 
TOTAL ROOM BLOCK 1 40 155 155  


 


Room Single Rate Double Rate 
Run of House $125.00 $125.00 
Upgraded Rooms Available at Listed Prices (subject to Availability) 


- VIP Suite 
- Premium Hospitality Parlor 
- Deluxe Executive Suite 
- Parlor Suite 
- Jr. Suites 


  
 


  
$309.00 
$324.00 
$309.00 
$259.00 
$209.00 


• Please note that Visit Virginia’s Blue Ridge has offered to provide $5.00 per room night toward the nightly lodging fee of $ 125.00 to your 
attendee block at The Hotel Roanoke & Conference Center.   


TOTAL SLEEPING ROOM NIGHTS RESERVED: 351 
 
Sleeping room rates as noted in the “Room Block” above are net non-commissionable and include a $3.00 REBATE back to the group master.  Rates are 
quoted exclusive of applicable state and local taxes, fees and assessments.  Quoted sleeping rate will be offered, based on availability to your attendees 
two (2) days before and two (2) after the above dates. 
 
Includes sleeping room rate only.  These prices are net-non-commissionable. 
 
The Following Suites would be available for your attendees to block (Subject to availability): 
 
 
 


European Plan – VIP Suite: 
$309.00 per room/per night based on single/double occupancy plus applicable taxes: 
Includes sleeping room rate only. These prices are net non-commissionable. 
DESCRIPTION:  
Gracious entry with half bath  
Richly appointed living area with gas fireplace  
37 inch flat panel wall mounted television 
Four person dining table  
Granite hospitality wet bar with refrigerator  
Queen sized sleigh bed and private bath in master suite 
32 in flat panel television in master suite 
approximately 850 square feet of total luxury  







2 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


 
European Plan – Premium Hospitality Parlor: 
$324.00 per room/per night based on single/double occupancy plus applicable taxes: 
Includes sleeping room rate only. These prices are net non-commissionable. 
DESCRIPTION: Luxurious and spacious parlor room (approx. 540 square feet) 
37 inch flat panel television 
Granite wet bar with refrigerator  
Queen size pull down Murphy bed 
Mahogany dining table with seating for four 
Connecting guest room with king bed  
may also add a connecting guest room with two double beds (at standard run-of-house room rate, per night) 


 
European Plan – Deluxe Executive Suite: 
$309.00 per room/per night based on single/double occupancy plus applicable taxes: 
Includes sleeping room rate only. These prices are net non-commissionable. 
DESCRIPTION: Luxurious oversized parlor room 
37 inch flat panel television 
Gas fireplace 
Granite service bar with refrigerator  
Queen size sleeper sofa 
Dining table with seating for four  
Connecting guest room with king bed  


 
European Plan – Parlor Suite: 
$259.00 per room/per night based on single/double occupancy plus applicable taxes: 
Includes sleeping room rate only. These prices are net non-commissionable. 
DESCRIPTION: Approximately 400 square feet  
ideal for entertaining or conducting small group discussions  
spacious living area with an optional "pull down" queen-size Murphy bed  
Connecting guestroom with either king of two double beds 
32 inch flat panel television 
elegant furnishings 


 
European Plan – Junior Suite: 
$209.00 per room/per night based on single/double occupancy plus applicable taxes: 
Includes sleeping room rate only. These prices are net non-commissionable. 
DESCRIPTION:    Charming two room suites with cozy living area connecting to a bedroom 
Bedroom may either have one king bed; two double beds or one queen bed  
Two 32 inch flat panel televisions in each suite 
living room has a queen-size sleeper sofa perfect for children 
 
 
Complimentary Rooms: 
In appreciation of your business, we are pleased to provide one (1) standard room night complimentary per fifty (50) paid room nights utilized on a 
cumulative basis. 
 
Note:  Names will need to be provided prior to arrival of the individuals using the complimentary guestrooms. 
 
We are pleased to provide two (2) one-Bedroom Hospitality Suites complimentary to your group Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights.  One 
additional one-Bedroom Hospitality Suite and one (1) Junior Suite will be available at the conference rate of $125.00 per night, plus applicable 
taxes. 
 
PARKING:  


The following is The Hotel Roanoke & Conference Center’s current parking fee structure: 
Overnight Hotel Guest:  
Self-Parking: $10.00 or Valet Parking: $16.00 
Daily Parking: Self-Parking: $1.00 - $8.00 
Note: Prices are subject to change without prior notification. 
 


• A $2.00 Discount will be extended off the then current SELF-PARKING Fee to your attendees. 
 


X - All parking charged to the individual. 
  
 
SCHEDULE OF EVENTS AND FUNCTION SPACE CHARGES: 
 


  Date Start Time End Time Function Room Setup Agr Room Rental * 
Thu, 8/19/21 4:00 PM 10:00 PM Registration North Entry Tables Flow N/A 


  4:00 PM 11:59 PM Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set up  $100.00 
               


Fri, 8/20/21  8:00 AM 24-Hr Office Alleghany Existing 5 $100.00 
 8:00 AM 11:59 PM Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set Up  $100.00 
  8:00 AM 8:00 PM Registration North Entry Existing Flow N/A 
  8:00 AM 5:00 PM Table Top Exhibits Roanoke Foyer Tabletop Exhibit  20 N/A 
 7:30 AM 8:30 AM Conference Blue Ridge Existing 10 $300.00 







3 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


  10:00 AM 11:30 AM Meeting Shenandoah B Rounds 50 $500.00  
  11:30 AM 1:30 PM Lunch Mtg. Shenandoah A Rounds of 8 10 $250.00  
  11:30 AM 1:30 PM Lunch Mtg. Shenandoah B Rounds of 8 50 N/A  
  1:30 PM 5:30 PM Board Meeting Roanoke Ballroom A-B U-Shape 50 $1,000.00 
 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas A Theatre 30 $150.00 
 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas B Theatre 50 $250.00 
 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Appalachian Theatre 50 $300.00 
 1:30 PM 4:30 PM Breakout Room Buck A Theatre 30  $100.00 
  7:00 PM 11:00 PM Event Room Roanoke C-H Rounds of 10 200 $2,000.00 
        


Sat, 8/21/21 6:00 AM 4:00 AM Office Blue Ridge Boardroom Existing  $100.00 
 8:00 AM 11:59 PM Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set Up  $100.00 
  7:00 AM 4:00 PM Table Top Exhibits Roanoke Foyer Existing 20 N/A  
  7:30 AM 9:00 AM Breakfast Meeting Roanoke Ballroom C-H Rounds of 10 200 $2,000.00 
  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas B Theatre 50 $250.00  
  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Shenandoah B Theatre 50 $500.00  
  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Pocahontas A Theatre 40 $150.00  
  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Appalachian Theatre 50 $300.00  
  8:00 AM 4:00 PM Breakout Room Shenandoah A Theatre 50 $250.00  
  8:00 AM 5:00 PM Breakout Meeting Buck Mountain B Theatre 40 $100.00 
  10:00 AM 12:00 PM Breakout Meeting Buck Mountain A Theatre 35 $100.00 
  12:15 PM 2:30 PM Lunch Roanoke Ballroom C-H Rounds of 10 200 N/A 
 3:00 PM 5:00 PM Meeting Roanoke A-B Theatre 200 $1,000.00 
  6:15 PM 7:15 PM Reception  Roanoke Foyer Reception 250 N/A  
  7:15 PM 11:59 PM Dinner Roanoke Ballroom C-H Rounds of 10 250 N/A 
        


Sun, 8/22/21 6:00 AM 12:00 PM Office Blue Ridge Boardroom Existing  $100.00 
 7:30 AM 8:30 AM Meeting/Session Roanoke A/B Theatre 200 $1,000.00 
 8:00 AM 5:00 PM Kiwanis Store Tinker Special Set up  $100.00 
  8:30 AM 11:00 AM Breakfast Roanoke Ballroom C-D Rounds of 8 200 $1,000.00 
  11:30 AM 2:00 PM Lunch Meeting TBD U-Shape 15 N/A  


 
• *Subject to change without notice. 
• Please note that in appreciation of your conference, The Hotel Roanoke & Conference Center will pay the $12,200.00 meeting room rental on your 


group’s behalf. 
• Ant = Anticipated; Agr =  Number of Attendees 


 
 
GRATUITY AND SERVICE CHARGE: The combined gratuity and service charge that is in effect on the day of your Event will be added to your account.  
Currently, the combined charge is equal to 20% of the food and beverage total, plus any applicable state and/or local taxes.  A portion of this combined 
charge (currently 15%) is a gratuity and will be fully distributed to servers, and where applicable, bussers and/or bartenders assigned to the Event. The 
remainder of the combined charge (currently 5%) is a service charge that is not a gratuity and is the property of Hotel to cover discretionary and 
administrative costs of your Event. We will endeavor to notify you in advance of your Event of any increases to the combined charge should different 
gratuity and/or service charge amounts be in effect on the day of your Event. 
 


Summary of Revenue Anticipated by Hotel from this Agreement: For your information and guidance, the following chart illustrates the total potential 
value of your Event. The Hotel has offered the negotiated sleeping room rates, meeting room inventory and other concessions in this Agreement based 
upon the total revenue contracted, as well as additional revenue from providing additional services to your Group and your attendees at additional charge.   
Any requests for additional sleeping rooms, meeting rooms, function space and/or Food and Beverage to be added after Agreement signing will be subject 
to availability, and agreed upon changes would be confirmed in a written amendment to this Agreement signed by both parties.    


Summary of Revenue Anticipated by Hotel from this Agreement 
Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue: 


- 351 rooms @ $125.00 (not including sales tax) 
  


$43,875.00 
  Food and Beverage Minimum: 
A Food and Beverage Minimum -  not include gratuities, service charges, supplemental surcharges, applicable federal, state or local taxes or any 
other fees outside of food and beverage product sales of $20,000.00 is required for your group.  


  
$20,000.00 


Total Anticipated Meeting Room Rental Fees: 
Any discounts on Meeting Room Rental Fees are based on Group’s achievement of performance requirements. 


(Paid by 
HRCC) 


“Total Anticipated Revenue”: $63,875.00 
 
Taxes:  In addition to the Total Anticipated Revenue for your Event as set forth herein, you agree to pay any and all applicable federal, state, municipal or 
other taxes, fees, or assessments imposed on or applicable to your Event. In the state in which Hotel is located, currently the sales tax rate is 5.3%, and 
the hotel occupancy tax rate is 8%.   We will honor any available tax exemptions for which you qualify, provided that you properly complete and timely 
provide all documentation required by the applicable jurisdiction to substantiate said exemption. 
 
Additional Concessions:  


In consideration of the entire value your Event brings to the Hotel, we are pleased to offer the following concessions based on Group’s achievement of 
80% or greater of the combined Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue and Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue.   These concessions 
are valued at $13,340.00.  If the actual total sleeping room revenue and the actual total food and beverage revenue for your Event materializes at less 
than 80% of the combined Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue and Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue, the concessions will be 
reduced proportionately at the discretion of the Hotel or, at your request, provided and charged to your Master Account at retail value, in addition to any 











5 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


 
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 


Method of Reservations:      Your assigned Event Manager will discuss your housing requirements with you to customize a solution that will provide the 
most effective method for your attendees to book their reservations and for your management of the Room Block powered by GroupMax™ housing 
technology.  All published housing information on your website or registration materials must be reviewed by the Hotel to ensure rate, date, cut off and 
Hotel specific information is correct.   This link will take you to a tutorial for meeting planners on the reporting tools for GroupMax™:  
http://www.passkey.com/GM/EventDashboards-PlannerGuide-RLM.pdf. 


 
Cut-Off Date:  In order to assign specific room types to your attendees, each sleeping room in your Room Block must be confirmed in the manner 
described below no later than August 5, 2021.  This date will be known as your “Cut-Off Date.”  After the Cut-Off Date, the Hotel will continue to hold any 
rooms in your Room Block not assigned to a specific attendee for your Group if you pay for such rooms in full at that time.  If you have not guaranteed 
or prepaid such rooms, you agree that Hotel may offer unused sleeping rooms held in your Room Block to other customers to reduce Hotel’s losses. You 
agree that the release of rooms will not affect the enforceability of this Agreement or your obligation to pay for unsold rooms in your Room Block.  Advance 
payments will be refunded by the Hotel after your Event dates if rooms you paid for in advance were later paid for by your attendees.  Confirmation of 
rooms after the Cut-Off Date will only be accepted based on availability of contracted room type(s) and at the Hotel’s prevailing rates.  
 
Guest Payment Arrangements: Room and tax will be paid by individuals. Incidental charges will be paid by individuals, in which case these charges 
must be paid in full prior to the guest’s departure, with individual credit being established upon check-in. If Group submits a rooming list with reservations 
that will be paid for by Group such reservations will be considered guaranteed for the full length of stay unless the reservations are cancelled by Group or 
the guest no later than 7 days in advance of arrival. Early departure charges will be applied to Group’s Master Account for guests guaranteed by Group’s 
rooming list that depart early.  
 
Individual Guest Deposits/Confirmation: To confirm a sleeping room within your Room Block, the sleeping room must be secured with a valid credit 
card provided either by you or the guest attending your Event.   
 
Checks and major credit cards are acceptable to establish prepayment.  All credit cards used to prepay the room deposit will be charged immediately. 
Should you secure sleeping rooms on behalf of your guests with your credit card, your attendees may thereafter provide their own credit card information 
for their own sleeping rooms. Your advance payments and deposits will either be refunded by us to you within 30 days after completion of your Event if 
sleeping rooms you paid for in advance were later paid for by your attendees or, at our election, credited to your Master Account. The Hotel will deduct 
any collected nonrefundable prepayment fees from the amount you may owe as performance or cancellation damages. 
 
Check-In/Out Time:  Our check-in time is 4 PM, check-out time is 11AM.  All guests arriving before 4 PM will be accommodated as rooms become 
available.   
 
Early Departure Fee: If a guest who has requested a room within your Room Block checks out prior to the guest's reserved checkout date, the Hotel will 
add an early checkout fee to that guest's individual account (currently, $50.00).   Guests wishing to avoid an early checkout fee should advise the Hotel at 
or before check-in of any change in planned length of stay.  The Hotel will inform your Group attendees of this potential charge upon check-in and requests 
that you also inform your attendees of this obligation.  
 
Event Planner Bonus Program: Mr. Jeffrey Wolff (“Event Planner”) is eligible to earn an Event Planner Bonus for a qualifying event.  The Event Planner’s 
Hilton Honors Account Number is 207514891.   For this Event, Event Planner is eligible to earn one Hilton Honors bonus point for every eligible dollar 
spent, up to a maximum award of 100,000 Hilton Honors bonus points.  Eligible revenue will include all revenue up to a maximum of $100,000 of eligible 
revenue. Full details and rules regarding the Event Planner Bonus Program are available by visiting www.hilton.com.   In addition if signed by September 
28, 2018 an additional 50,000 Bonus points will be applies at time of signing. 


Rebate or Subsidy:  The Hotel will apply a $3.00 rebate for each sleeping room night actually occupied and paid for by your attendees that was reserved 
as part of the established Room Block at the negotiated convention/meeting rates contained in this Agreement to the master account for the purpose of 
defraying costs.  


Banquet Services:  Group has agreed to hold the food and beverage events set forth in the Schedule of Events.  The following mandatory timeline relates 
to final menus and program meal functions: 


• Your Event Manager will contact you at least thirty (30) days before your Event to review and re-confirm the details for your Event, including 
menus, decorations, entertainment and beverage service. We require that your final menu selections and room set specifications be completed 
and received at least thirty (30) days prior to your major arrival day.   
 


• Due to supply chain logistics that are out of the control of the Hotel including seasonal availability of product, holidays and weekends, if for any 
reason you do not provide the Hotel with your final menu selections and room set specifications at least ten (10) days prior to your major arrival 
day, the Hotel will assess an extra fee equal to $1.00 per menu per person to offset extra costs Hotel may incur when placing expedited food 
product orders to Hotel’s suppliers. 
 


• Upon review of your final menus and Event requirements, Event Orders will be sent by Hotel to you within five (5) business days to confirm all 
final arrangements and prices, which Event Orders will serve as a part of this Agreement. If you do not advise Hotel of any changes on the Event 
Orders by the date requested by Hotel, you agree that the Event Orders will be considered accepted by you as correct and you will be billed 
accordingly.  
 


• At least 72 hours (three days) before your Event, you must inform us of the exact number of people who will attend your Event functions by 
contacting your assigned Event Manager by email or phone. Guarantees by text message cannot be accepted.  We will not undertake to serve 
more than 3% above this guaranteed minimum. 


 
 
 
Meeting Room Charges Based on Sleeping Room Performance: Should Group’s minimum revenue commitments not materialize as anticipated, then 
charges will be assessed to the Group’s Master Account by Hotel for function space as set forth below, in addition to any performance damages owed by 
Group under the Performance policies. 
 







6 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


GROUP’S ACTUAL SLEEPING ROOM PERFORMANCE MEETING ROOM RENTAL CHARGES  
BASED ON SLEEPING ROOM PERFORMANCE 


60-100% of Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue $0.00 
59% and below of Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue $6,600.00 


 
The room rental charges listed in this chart above will be added in addition to the room rental charges (if any) listed in the Schedule of Events and Function 
Space Charges. You agree to confirm with us the assigned function space before printing any materials listing specific meeting or function locations. If for 
any reason the function space reserved is not available on the day of your Event (whether unavailable, for instance, due to emergency repairs or 
unscheduled maintenance), you agree that we may substitute space of appropriate size and comparable quality for your meeting or function.  
 
Master Accounts:  Group agrees to the following deposit schedule:  
 


DEPOSIT SCHEDULE 


 Due Date Amount 
Initial Deposit No later than August 11, 2019 $1,000.00 
Second Deposit January 11, 2021 $5,000.00 


 
No later than 30 days in advance of arrival, or July 11, 2021, you will either provide us with a valid credit card to which all remaining estimated Master 
Account charges will be charged on that date, or provide payment of all remaining estimated Master Account charges by company check, certified check, 
wire transfer or credit card.   
 
We reserve the right to increase the amount of deposits and/or pre-payments should there be a negative change in your financial status, even if credit had 
previously been approved.  If advance payments or deposits are not paid on a timely basis, the Hotel will have the right, at our option, to consider the 
Agreement cancelled and we will be entitled to cancellation damages as provided in this Agreement. 


If you are paying by credit card, we request that you provide us with your credit card information at the time of your Event so that we may charge the credit 
card account at departure. If any charges are disputed, you agree to provide us with an itemized list of disputed charges so that we may charge the 
undisputed charges to the credit card account immediately and the remainder will be charged upon resolution.  


If payment of all undisputed charges is not received within thirty (30) days after your receipt of the final invoice, a finance charge of 1.5% per month, or 
the maximum amount allowed by law, whichever is less, will accrue on the unpaid, undisputed amount, commencing on the date of receipt of the final 
invoice. You will submit to us an itemized list of any disputed charges within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the final invoice, or else all disputes are waived. 
If any charges are disputed, all undisputed amounts will be paid within thirty (30) days and the parties agree to work in good faith to resolve the disputed 
invoiced charges in a timely manner, and you agree to pay the remainder immediately upon resolution of the dispute.  
 
Sleeping Room Performance Policy:  The Total Sleeping Room Nights Reserved under this Agreement will generate $43,875.00 in revenue for Hotel 
(“Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue”). If you do not use all of the sleeping rooms in your Room Block, you agree that the Hotel will suffer 
damages because the Hotel will have lost the opportunity to offer your unused rooms to others either individually or as part of another block and the Hotel 
will incur additional costs in attempting to resell inventory that was already sold to you.  The parties agree that since the exact amount of such damages 
would be difficult to determine, the liquidated damages clauses provided for in this Agreement are a reasonable effort by the parties to agree in advance 
on the damages that the Hotel will suffer due to your lack of performance. Therefore, if the contracted Event is held as scheduled, Hotel will not seek 
sleeping room performance damages if Group achieves a minimum of 80% of the Total Anticipated Sleeping Room Revenue.  Should Group achieve less 
than this amount, Group agrees to pay to Hotel, as reasonable liquidated damages and not a penalty, the difference between 80% of the Total Anticipated 
Sleeping Room Revenue and the actualized guest room revenue received by Hotel for rooms used and paid for as part of the official Room Block, plus 
any applicable state and local taxes as required by law, as a reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on sleeping rooms, ancillary revenue, costs of sale 
and other losses.  All estimated sleeping room performance damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than seven (7) days prior to Group 
arrival date, regardless of Master Account credit status.   
 
Food and Beverage Performance Policy:  The guestroom rates and concessions outlined are based on Group's guaranteed expenditure of a minimum 
of $20,000.00 in banquet food and beverage (“Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue”).  The Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue 
amount does not include gratuities, service charges, supplemental surcharges, applicable federal, state or local taxes or any other fees outside of food 
and beverage product sales.  


We understand that your program may change slightly between the time of contracting and arrival and therefore we will allow you to reduce your guaranteed 
food and beverage expenditure without liability by up to 10% of the originally contracted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue.  Any such request 
for reduction must be made in writing and delivered to the Hotel no later than 45 days prior to your first arrival date.  At that time, your final completed 
program with meeting room specifications would be required along with your anticipated counts and detailed menus with pricing that will determine your 
revised anticipated spend.  If you do not exercise the option to reduce the guaranteed food and beverage expenditure on or before 45 days prior to your 
first arrival date the option to reduce the guaranteed food and beverage expenditure without liability is waived.   


Should you fall short of the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause), whether due to reduction in size 
of your meeting, drop in attendance, change in food and beverage functions or otherwise, you agree that the Hotel will suffer damages that will be difficult 
to determine.   


Therefore, if the contracted Event is held as scheduled, you agree that you will pay the Hotel, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, the amount 
equal to the difference between the guaranteed Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause) and the actual 
food and beverage revenue amount received by Hotel for your Group’s banquet food and beverage functions during your Event dates, plus any applicable 
state and local taxes as required by law.  You agree that this charge is a reasonable estimate of the Hotel’s losses on food and beverage.   


By way of example only, if a group books an event with a Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue commitment of $100,000, and if that group 
properly reduces the commitment by 10%, that group’s adjusted Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue commitment would be $90,000.  If the 
group holds the event and achieves only $85,000 in actual food and beverage revenue, then that group would owe food and beverage performance 
damages of $5,000, plus any applicable taxes.  


Once food and beverage functions have been established under the Event Orders sent to you by the Hotel, performance damages for food and beverage 
will be determined separately based on the terms of the Event Orders if the anticipated food and beverage revenue under the Event Orders is higher.  At 
the time Event Orders are prepared, Hotel will advise Group if the food and beverage selections based on the Event Orders will achieve the Total 







7 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  If not, the Hotel will provide Group with food and beverage options 
that would achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause).  Group will then have the option of 
either altering the Event Orders to achieve the Total Anticipated Food and Beverage Revenue (as adjusted, if any, pursuant to this clause), or paying the 
estimated food and beverage performance damages pursuant to this Food and Beverage Performance Policy. 
 
All estimated food and beverage performance damages will be due and payable to the Hotel no later than seven (7) days prior to Group arrival date, 
regardless of Master Account credit status. 
 
Cancellation Policy:  Hotel has offered the favorable sleeping room rates and other concessions in this Agreement based upon the Total Anticipated 
Revenue for your Event, plus additional revenue that the Hotel anticipates we would receive from providing additional services to the Group and your 
attendees at additional charge.  If this Agreement is cancelled by Group, the parties agree that the Hotel will have lost the revenue represented by this 
Agreement, and also the opportunity to offer your unused facilities to others either individually or as part of another block and we will incur additional costs 
in attempting to resell inventory that was already sold to you.  The parties agree that since the exact amount of such damages will be difficult to determine, 
the liquidated damage clauses provided for in this Agreement are a reasonable effort by the parties to agree in advance on the damages that the Hotel 
will suffer due to a cancellation.  Therefore, Group agrees that should Group cancel your Event for any reason other than due to a valid Impossibility 
occurrence, including changing your meeting site to another hotel, Group will pay as liquidated damages to the Hotel a percentage of the Total Anticipated 
Revenue for your Event, plus any applicable state and local taxes as required by law, as follows:   
 


Date of Hotel’s Receipt of Cancellation Notice Percentage of  
Total Anticipated Revenue 


Amount of  
Cancellation Damages 


 
Cancellation between date of signing and August 11, 2019: 


 
Flat 


 
$1,000.00 


 
Cancellation between August 12, 2019 and August 11, 2020: 


 
45 % = 


 
$28,744.00 


 
Cancellation between  August 12, 2020 and February 11, 2021: 


 
55 % = 


 
$35,131.00 


 
Cancellation between  February 12, 2021 and date of arrival: 


 
65 % = 


 
$41,518.00 


 
Total Anticipated Revenue for this Event is $63,875.00.  
 
The parties agree that the sliding scale of damages above is intended to reflect that the closer in time to the date of your Event that a cancellation occurs, 
the less likely it is that Hotel will be able to replace any or all of your business with comparable business.  Therefore, no analysis of resale or mitigation 
will be required and damages will be due as set forth below.  
 
Payment of cancellation damages is due at the same time that you deliver your written notice of cancellation to the Hotel. We may consider your notice of 
cancellation to be invalid and thus may not release accommodations held until payment of the applicable cancellation damages is received; therefore 
delay in payment may result in higher cancellation damages owed.   
 
Impossibility: Neither party shall be responsible for failure to perform this Agreement if unanticipated circumstances beyond their reasonable control 
(including, but not limited to: acts of God; terrorist attacks in the city in which Hotel is located; or declared war in the United States) make it illegal or 
impossible for the Hotel to hold the Event.  The affected party may terminate this Agreement without liability upon written notice to the other party within 
ten (10) days of the occurrence.  
 
Indemnification: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Group agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Hotel, Hilton Worldwide, Inc. 
and the Hotel’s Owner, and their respective owners, managers, partners, subsidiaries, affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents (collectively, 
the “Hotel Indemnified Parties”), from and against any and all claims, losses or damages to persons or property, governmental charges or fines, penalties, 
and costs (including reasonable attorney’s fees) (collectively, “Claim(s)”), in any way arising out of or relating to the Event that is the subject of this 
Agreement but only to the extent any such Claim(s) arise out of (i) the negligence, gross negligence or intentional misconduct of Group’s employees, 
agents, contractors, or attendees, or (ii) a violation or breach of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement by Group or any related act or failure to 
act by Group, including but not limited to the obligation of compliance with applicable laws or regulations. Nothing in this indemnification shall require 
Group to indemnify the Hotel Indemnified Parties for that portion of any Claim arising out of the negligence, gross negligence or intentional misconduct of 
the Hotel Indemnified Parties. This section shall survive any termination or expiration of this Agreement. 
 
Insurance: You agree to maintain insurance reasonably commensurate with all activities arising from or connected with your Event, including, but not 
limited to, general liability insurance, with limits not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence, covering personal injury, property damage, and other liability 
arising from your Event.  You further agree to add Hotel, Hotel’s Owner, and Hilton Worldwide, Inc. as additional insureds under all applicable policies for 
your Event. Please check with the Hotel to confirm which parties must be named as additional insureds on your insurance certificate(s). With respect to 
any claims or other liability for which you are responsible, your insurance will apply as primary to any insurance maintained by the Hotel Indemnified 
Parties.  
 
Hotel agrees to maintain general liability insurance with limits not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence, covering liability for personal injury, property 
damage, liquor liability, and automobile liability, as well as Workers Compensation insurance per applicable laws and Employers Liability insurance.  
 
Upon written request, each party shall make evidence of coverage available to the other party 
 
Governing Law:  The Agreement will be governed by and interpreted pursuant to the laws of the state in which Hotel is located, excluding any laws 
regarding the choice or conflict of laws.  
 
Dispute Resolution:  The parties will use their commercially reasonable efforts to informally and timely resolve any dispute concerning any matter related 
to this Agreement by presenting the dispute to senior representatives of Hotel and Group for their discussion and possible resolution in the order set forth 
herein; provided, however, a dispute relating to patents, trademarks, trade dress, copyrights, trade secrets, and/or infringement of intellectual property 
rights shall not be subject to this provision. All negotiations pursuant to this section are confidential and shall be treated as compromise and settlement 
negotiations for purposes of applicable rules of evidence. If within a period of thirty (30) calendar days after submission of a disputed matter in accordance 
with this clause, the respective senior representatives are unable to agree upon a resolution of such dispute, then the dispute will be resolved by arbitration 
using one arbitrator before JAMS or the American Arbitration Association in the state and city in which Hotel is located, or the closest available location.  







8 
HWI QUICK CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT (Rev. 05/20/2014) 


 


 


The parties further agree that in any arbitration proceeding, they may conduct reasonable discovery pursuant to the arbitration rules, and any arbitration 
award will be enforceable in State or Federal court. 
 
Collection/Attorney's Fees: The parties agree that the prevailing party in any arbitration or court proceeding arising out of or related to this Agreement 
will be entitled to recover an award of its reasonable attorney's fees and expert witness fees, costs and pre and post judgment interest at the highest 
available legal rate. The parties further agree that if Hotel must retain counsel or initiate arbitration or legal action to collect of any monies owed to Hotel 
by Group under this Agreement, whether or not an arbitration or court action is filed, Hotel will be entitled to recover its attorney’s fees incurred in such 
efforts to collect. 


Termination of Agreement: In addition to the foregoing, we may terminate this Agreement at any time upon written notice to you prior to your scheduled 
arrival date for the following reasons:  (i) your failure to make any payment to us when due; (ii) your failure to comply with any other material term of this 
Agreement; (iii) your false representation in any credit application submitted to us, (iv) your assignment for the benefit of creditors or the commencement 
of any receivership or bankruptcy proceeding by or against you or (v) your proposed activities at the hotel, in our reasonable opinion, expose us, or our 
owner, to serious possible loss of good will or reputation.  In the event we terminate this Agreement for any of the above reasons, you will pay to us as 
liquidated damages the applicable amount set forth in the table above.  The parties agree that the foregoing amounts are a fair and reasonable estimate 
of damages resulting from termination of this Agreement (by either party) and that such amounts do not constitute a penalty . 
 





		Cap Dist Kiwanis 2021

		Scan0076

		Cap Dist Kiwanis 2021






CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Expand CDCKI reach to Community Colleges by chartering and/or revitalizing at least two clubs at community colleges in the district.

		 CompleteRow1: 20

		GOALRow2: Review the CDCKI Governing Documents and bring them up to date.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Assist the CDCKI Board with conducting a membership survey and analyzing the results to plan for future action. - POSTPONED

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Assist the CDCKI Board with the planning and implementation of the Summer Social and Kiwanis Family Picnic in Summer 2021 - POSTPONED

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Examine the CDCKI elections process and work with the current board of officers to minimize the number of vacancies on the 2021-2022 board of officers.

		 CompleteRow5: 75

		CommitteeName: Circle K

		Date: 05/02/2021

		Chairperson: Matt Brent

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Jerry Jones & Catie Dugan Vargas will be continuing on the committee, and Justin Garrow and Tameka Glover have joined us. Nathaniel Kyle from West Virginia will also be assisting until the merger is finalized.

		Challenges: All CDCKI Clubs have paid dues this year, with the exception of Towson, which is currently listed in Covid status by international. Eleven of the 21 active clubs are currently below Charter Strength, which is most likely due to the situation with Covid-19. The Circle K District Board began with four out of the seven positions vacant, though two additional positions have since been appointed. There has been an another individual who has expressed interest at holding the Metro Lt. Governor position, but the board has not yet made the appointment. This appointment would result in all but one voting position being filled. Unfortunately, there were no applicants for either of the standing committees. Sponsoring Kiwanis Clubs are encouraged to promote these leadership opportunities to their CKI clubs to ensure that the district has a full board of officers and supporting committees that can effectively operate.

		Comments: Since my last report in February, the following has occurred:1) The CDCKI Convention was held virtually March 12-14.2) The student leaders conducted a virtual SOTC (Spring Officer Training Conference) on Mar. 28th.3) Governor TaNiya Bellamy and I attended the Governors & Administrators' Training virtually. 4) The District Board held its Officer Training and Board Meeting virtually April 16-18. During this meeting two board members were appointed and a new division was created to represent West Virginia for the current year until a further geographical analysis can be completed.5) I have discussed the district merger with WV CKI Administrator Nathaniel Kyle and we have been working with the Capital Board to ease the transition. 

		Signature: Matthew C. Brent








Kiwan雪s cAPi丁AしDIS丁RiCT KIWANIS INTERNAT看oNAし


Quarterly Comm距ee Report & Committee Evaluation


committee: 2021 Capita看District Convention Date: 05/01/2021


Chairperson: Joyce Montgome「y and Jackie BIedsoe


To be completed by the Comm距ee Chairperson and subm肘ed to the District Secretary and


SuPervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting〃


comm距ee fully staffed: Yes回　　No□[Note: Regions without representation below.]


2。 K量WÅNIS YEAR GOALS (1ist a11 comm距ee’s annual goals〕


GOAL �%Complete 


F「idaynighteventatHotelRoanokehassta=edbecauseofHotel-sreluctanceto �50 


discussmealdetaiis, 


丁hreespeakersarecon什med;Sundaymoming,theremainlngOPenSPOt言SIooking �75 


PromisingwithCunningham’scoope「ation(ideafromGovemorDennis) 


Outsideactivitieshaveexpandedtoincludedowntownretai菓store’’game,一’Coca-CoIa �75 


PIanttour,andFridayaftemoonpIaygroundmuIching" 


Advertisingneedstokickin〃WewanttohaveagreaterlocaIpresenceinthepages �25 


thanpastprogramshaveshown" 


AdvancePRhasbeengoodwithvideos’CapitaiKiwaniansupport’and’’time’一 �75 


aliocatedondistrictzoomcomm皿eemeetings 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 〔use continuation sheet if necessary〕:


HoteI Roanoke is putting us o什on meeting to finalize details. We are hopefuI now that the govemor


has relaxed some protocoI standards, We Can 「eSume this impo鳴nt aspect of plaming"


We・re interested in finding out the numbers f「om the dist「ict survey indicating club support of


in-PerSOn attendance at the convention" Govemor Demis is attending our next comm配ee meeting to


discuss Zoom options, fo=owing success of Midyear meeting"


Govemor Dennis has assured us that Govemor-EIect EIana Gardner and Education Chair K「ista


Latchaw are on track with the educational sessions.


This month, We・re putting a big push on advertising・ Salem Ciub and Cunningham are both committed"


4. COMMENTS 〔use continuation sheet if necessary〕:


We met Eric Lamb in Covington to transfer DCON mate「ials. E「ic is open to incIuding a plug of


convention attendance at monthly Lt・ Goveno「 ZOOmS Starting in May"


Our on-Site registration sub-COmmittee chair’Doma Lynch, has been in communication with the


Portsmouth (2019) counte「parf, Kim Henderson, and is up to speed on her responsib冊es"


We expIo「ed a second source of presentation of coIors for the Sunday mo「ning gathering・ Although


Freedom Fa「m was forced to decline due to another obIigation, the interaction gave us some ideas of


othe「 aitematives. Satu「day moming coIo「s presentation is confirmed.


CapitaI Kiwanian Editor Jen Wo旧has been very supportive in running一一save the date'一ads and


p「omotiona- articles i= the magazine. We一「e scheduled to have two mo「e p「io「 to DCON・


S賞GNED:


February 8, 2012








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Pilot a Capital District Mentor program for LTGs, Secretaries, and Treasurers. Create a document with suggested meeting topics.*Note: We will re-pilot the program this year with our position round tables.

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: Update the Education section of the District website to include additional education resources, updated monthly tips, and items from the CLE Team. Challenge team members to create an environment where Education is 'all year long'. 

		 CompleteRow2: 90

		GOALRow3: Send in one article for each Capital Kiwanian publication. Start an Educator Spotlight feature.*Note: We have created an articles/updates for the all CD Kiwanian publications this year. Educator Spotlights have been started too. 

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Utilize feedback from DCON to determine 2 more Education activities for the 2020 - 2021 year. *Note: The 5 O'Clock Somewhere Series is going well. Content is being made and acquired for the 5 Minutes That Matter series. 

		 CompleteRow4: 60

		GOALRow5: Complete evaluations (in person on via virtual meeting) on at least half of the CLE Team members. Complete a 'Train the Trainer' education session for all Team members.*Note: May have to defer to next year. Evals to be done in round-tables.

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 5/1/2021

		Chairperson: Krista Latchaw

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: We have representation from each region. 

		Challenges: Primary*We are still not sure if DCON will be in-person or virtual. This will have an effect on the types/#s of speakers that we can utilize. Decisions are on-going.  *Time will need to be spent to education the West Virginia clubs if all motions are approved. They will need Capital District-specific education so they 'get to know' our District.  *Our CLE Education will be virtual again this year (which is not ideal). We plan to implement small 'Office Hours Q&A' sessions with leaders in each position. A CD session will also be held. Secondary*We would really like to start promoting our Capital District YouTube page since it has some more information on it. We will think through how to better drive people to our Education Website and our channel.  *Salesforce - Delayed for Secretary data until after 10/1/21. We will keep a watch on this - it is going to be a very large effort to educate our members. Q/A sessions will be absolutely necessary. 

		Comments: *Mid-Winter Conference completed & successful! All door prizes were also sent. *The Committee is working on DCON sessions with the Governor Elect*We completed the 1st 'Welcome to Amplify' session last month. There will be another feedback specific session in July.*We are up to seven (7) completed 'It's 5 O'clock Somewhere' monthly educational series Zoom meetings. All documents/recording links are on the website. *The Committee is coming up with topics for our '5 Minutes that Matter' series. 

		Signature: Krista L. Latchaw








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
1. Prepare with the District Secretary-Treasurer, review, amend as necessary, and submit to the Board the
recommended annual budget. The committee met on August 31, 2020 (6 of 10 members present and met quorum
of 5) to review all CapDist K Family budgets for 2020-2021 and unanimously recommend the approval of all as
submitted.
2. Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences (CDKI
DCON, Midyear; CDCKI DCON; CDKCI DCON) and submit recommendations to the Board. Same
as #1 above.


3. Review the proposed annual budget for Service Leadership Programs (i.e., CDCKI, CDKCI) and their
Administrators and submit recommendations to the Board. Same as #1 above.


4. Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee, especially Long-Range
Planning, and provide recommendations to the Board. Review recommendations with financial
implications for Board actions and provide recommendations to the Board. The committee
completed formulating district investment strategy that will align policy and practice.
5. Monitor and review investment activities and report to the Board quarterly. Prepared a summary of
investments as of January 29, 2021.


Finance April 29, 2021


Bob Wright


100%


100%


100%


75%


100%


All members informed that they now have the right to vote following the Board's August 21, 2020 meeting that changed 
policy.







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


The committee once again will refer recommended changes to district policy to the Bylaws and Policy Committee. The 
latest change involves the name and more realistic size of an Operational (formerly Mandatory) Reserve given the 
district's current financial position.


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):
On the committee's recommendation the Treasurer created a separate account at Edward Jones for the Mandatory 
Reserve. That account still contains tax-exempt bonds, which yield a lower return than other types of investments in the 
the district's investments--this is unnecessary given all of the district's investment income is tax-exempt by law.


On February 15 the committee met to consider changes to the district's investment mix. Current investments are heavily 
in equities; the committee recommended a change to 60% equities and 40% fixed income and an appropriate blended 
benchmark. The committee referred these changes to the Bylaws and Policy Committee.


The subcommittee of 3 members--Dave Heppner, Tim Gillette, and Bob Wright--continued to review Policy language. 
At an April 28 meeting the committee agreed to recommend to the Bylaws and Policy Committee a change in the 
mandatory reserve from insured fixed income investments to a $50,000 operational reserve without investment 
restrictions. The committee also decided at the April 28 meeting to rebid the district's investment account management 
from a commission-based broker account to a fixed-percent of assets-based fiduciary manager account. The target for 
presenting the recommendation to the Board of Trustees is the August meeting so the new manager will be in place for 
the new Kiwanis Year. Bidding will be open, to include our current investment manager--Edward Jones.


On a separate note, the governor asked the committee to review a request from the Key Leader Committee to have the 
district pay for background checks for adults and chaperones for the upcoming May virtual session. The committee held 
an email vote, and unanimously recommended approval of the request to the Board in 2-1/2 hours!


SIGNED: __ Robert C Wright __________________________________________ 


SIGNED:	  __ Robert C Wright 
_____________________________________________________________________________________	  







CDKI Edward Jones Account Overview 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Assets 
Cash, Insured Deposits,    Share Investment of Reserves           Per Policy       Reality 
Money Market Funds1 ............... $ 0.52     0.0 % Insured Fixed Income          $ 150,000      < $141,808.27 close 
Exchanges, Closed End Funds .... $ 7,180.60     1.0 %   Equivalent of adjusted annual operating expenses (estimated) 
Mutual Funds ............................. $ 727,101.67   99.0%  Income          $ 367,141 $ 346,229.71 close 


 > Equities .......................................          $388,053.08               53.4%   Equities          $ 367,141      $ 388,053.08 close  
 > Fixed Income (CDs, bonds) .........          $339,048.59               46.6%       Up to 50% of remaining investments                          $ 876,091.06 
 $ 734,282.79 100.0 %  Maximum in any industry group/sector 10% up to 20% 


Income    Interest Dividends2  Average security maturity   5 years 7 years 


2021 ........................................... $              0.943 $   1,568.12 Maximum security maturity 10 years 12 years 
2020 ........................................... $ 49.44 $ 19,018.25  
2019 ........................................... $ 21.60 $ 18,735.84 
2018 ........................................... $ 210.96 
2017 ........................................... $ 1,469.75 
 
1 Insured portion not broken down on statement 
2 Includes year-end dividends reinvested in subsequent year 
3 Year-to-date 


$ 624,821                                     $694,959                                     $659,935        $716,658


           
$ 675, 706                                              $ 699,844              $ 620,928 Analysis: Account growth trends follow the market. Equities and 


income are now realigned to roughly correspond to what policy calls 
for. The investment account still generates tax-free dividend 
income—unnecessary for a nonprofit that could put the money to 
better use earning a higher yield. 
Additional proposed changes to policy, once adopted, will give the 
investment manager greater flexibility to manage the account. With 
no change in the fund mix, sector targets and bond maturities remain 
out of line with policy. 


$734,282.79 
(after transferring 
$142,610 to 
reserve account) 


as of April 30, 2021 







Information for Board 


Update to Capital District Investment Strategy-2 


CAPITAL DISTRICT            for the Board Meeting on May 16, 2021


Background 


The Agenda Item--Information for Board for the March 6, 2021 meeting identified changes to 
district investment strategy that were referred to the Bylaws and Policy Committee for action.
On April 27, 2021 the committee completed recommendations on remaining issues identified 
during its review of district investment strategy in the fall of 2020.


• Policy mandates a reserve in insured fixed income assets equal to the annual operating 
budget, less budgeted revenue from self-supporting events, in other words roughly 
$140,000 per the Secretary. That is way more than needed to cover any major contract 
cancellation penalty or other significant unanticipated expense.


• The term "Mandatory" reserve obscures its purpose. "Operational" better reflects the 
reserve's purpose. 


Furthermore, the current investment manager at Edwards Jones has held the commission-based 
contract since April, 2010--11 years. Such contracts typically are recompeted every 5-8 years to 
reflect the account holder's latest investment strategy and see if whether another financial 
manager might offer a fresh perspective. Hence, the committee decided it is time to recompete 
the investment management contract. The committee will issue a request for proposals for a 
fixed management fee conract, with a schedule to bring a recommendation to the board at its 
August, 2021 meeting.


Additionally, the committee identified key processes for the Finance Committee and Treasurer 
to use to monitor the investment manager's performance. These will be implemented internally.


Recommend to the Bylaws and Policy Committee to


• Replace the current policy on Reserves in District policy [Policy Statements, Section 11, 
A.a] with one requiring the Capital District to retain funds in an operational reserve in the 
amount of $50,000, not necessarily in insured fixed income assets.


• Change all references to a "Mandatory" reserve to the term "Operational." 







Impact 


Of current policy 


Current policy yields very little return by restricting the reserve to fully insured fixed income 
assets, essentially losing money for the District.


Of recommended change to policy 


Reduces the reserve from $150,000 to $50,000, a level more consistent with its purpose, thereby 
freeing more of the District's investments to take advantage of market conditions and yield a 
better return.


Leaves the decision regarding which types of funds to invest in up to the investment manager.


Required Board Action – NO ACTION NECESSARY.  This is for information only. 


Submitted by the Capital District Finance Committee, May 1, 2021 





		GOALRow1: 

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: 

		Date: 

		Chairperson: 

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: 

		Signature: 







